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paper entitled "The Examination of the Bona Fides of a KGB 
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contains excerpts of material from CIA so classified •. ~ 

It is noted that a brief chronology of events is set 
~forth in the preface to the WFO paper. It is indicated therei 

that SAMMY is considered b CIA as a part of a large scale KGB 
··· deceptive operation. \If'" 1 1 IJ. 
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In addition ose comments, it is noted that a 

paper prepared in Decem er, 1964, by CIA as an agenda for a 
propos_ed CIA-FBI conference, concluded that SAMMY was dispatched 
by KGB in March, 1962, as one part of a broad provocation, effort 
conceived as early as 1959 and set in motion in the latter part 
of 1961. It was stated, "We believe that the major figures in 
this provocation include at least three defectors, and at one 
time or another more than ei Soviet officials in 
American Intell 
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~SECRET 
I. PREFACE 

A. Purpose of Paper 

This paper has been prepared to compare the results 

of the 1967-68 interrogations of YURI NOSENKO with a CIA 

paper dated February, 1968, entitled "The gxamination of 

the Bona .Fides of a KGB Defector." This CIA paper was based 

on previous interrogations of NOSENKO and concluded that 

NOSENKO is not a bona fide defector 

According to the paper, in arriving at this 

conclusion the lengthy interrogations of NOf~NKO, analysis 
~-

of KGB operations ,which he related and comparison of his. 

assertions with collateral information from •'ther sources 

were considered. 

B. Background 

For convenience in assessing these papers, the 

following chronology of events is set forth: 
f ~) -.. ,, 

NOSENKO first made contact with CIA in Geneva in 

June, 1962. After several meetings he returned to Russia 

and was not ag~in in contact with CIA until his return-to 

Geneva i,n January, 1964~~- On his return to Ge~eva he indicated 

Nw 50953' Docld:32318825 Page 9 
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Significant inaccuracies were detected in the CIA 

paper regarding the~.!:::;;;;;,---------,----;;;;;~~ ABIDIAN cases • 

s not inter-

viewed about- .homosexual activities before he left Moscow; _., . ._ 

d have contact with a girl at American House posing 

as a ,West German journalist; the Soviet maid TATYANA FEDOROVICH 

did have access to ABIDIAN's living quarters within six months 

· after his arrival in Moscow. 

·COMMENT: A number of previous CIA conclusions 

regarding-this period were based on deficient 
'. 

interrogations of NOSENKO and inadequate 

collateral inquiries. These conclusions have 

been invalidated by current interrogation and 
' . ':, . \: : . .·., .: . . . . 

~ollateral inquirie~ aJ;ld there is no substan-
' . ... , 

tial basis for doubting NOSENKO's basic claims 

regarding this period. 

1962-64 l'erio 

:It is concluded in the CIA paper that.NOSENKO's 

claims of being Chief of the Amer:ican-British Commonwealt 

12 

I ,._ 

; ·.I·. . . 

\ I 
•l· 
I.·. 

- -·----·"------·-· - ____________________ ......__.. 
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is alleged that NOSENKO did not indicat~ the sourc s from 

which he obtained the information regarding the cases. 

During current interrogation NOSENKO provided sources· 

or logical· explanation for. his knowledge in sixteen of the 
.. , 

nineteen cases referred to above. He also provided adequa.te 

clarification regarding three of the other five cases which 

were subjects of CIA criticism. In addition a current review 

of his notes by NOSENKO provided the translation~ '!ECTOR"·, 

instead .of "ACTOR'' or 
i.---------...1 

rE!Viously obtained, as the · · 

name of.an agent. Collateral investigation has developed 

a logical suspect by this nam~. (Logical suspects .named · "· 
....--------. s) 

"ACTOR" or were not previously identified.) 

COMMENT: Previous interrogations of NOSENKO in 

which information was not obtained regarding 

the sources for these cases were obviously 
'·.' .' > 

inadequate. 'Current interrogations have 

provided significant c lari fyi ng 1 ~f o':"".ti~;. ·G. ( tl) 
15 

( SECRET 
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I. New Cases and New Information 

The current interrogations of NOSENKO have developed 

six new cases involving nine people which were previously not 

uncovered during his interrogations. Collateral investigation 

has identified six of these persons and one S 

has been iriterv.iewed and admitted the allegations. This case 

is considered significant cOrroboration of NOSENKO. 

Additional significant data was devE!!loped Qn three 

cases previously mentioned by NOSENXO. Oata.in one case (the 

Brussels case) may assist in the identification of _a KGB ~gent 

who supplied NATO code.s. 

Considerable interesting, new and confirmatory data 

was obtained during the current interrogations .• Twelve examples 

are cited 

COMMENT: The new cases,· ~w information and 
\ 

confirmatory data obtained in the current inter-

rogations and collateral inquiries also. clearly 

establi. sh that the previous interrogati.ons were 

deficient and collateral i.nquirles i.nadequate. 

Failure to acknowledge significance of NOSENKO's 

personnel id~ntifications and organizational data_ 

denotes lack of obJect:'ivity in CIA paper. 

16 ~ SECRET 
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appear ~eluctant in the past. 

tt SECRET 

On~ was hi~ 

a friend 6f TNGA 

KARlA~OVA and the other was his arrest in 

1954 when he userl a kGB cover ~o~1ment to, 

j obtain 

a result he was removed as Komsomol Secretary. 

ln adrlition the "Characteristic" which was prepared 
,' . ' 

on him in Parly 1955 was critical ot him arid hi~ 

mother harl interceded with 1-'F.TR FEDOTQV,, Chief 

of SCD,, who transferred NOSENKO to the.Jth 

Departm~nt. This interce~ston pos~ibly prevented 

ht < d! <missal from KGB ~ 

E A""i ~mnent Af!al m t Co~reeporidP'ij~ rC!!) 
tages 76-RO Pplate to NOSENKO's as~ignment to 

operations agt'iinst American correspondents. It was stated 

that although NOSF:NKO could give a }:,reakdown of the network 
. ' . 

nf agents used against correc;pondent~ in terrnc:: of number and, 

typP of agent~. he h~d forgotten their true names and could · 

not provide pf-1rsonality info~ation on any of them~(,:A) 
37 
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necessary and they were suitable for 

. r< SECRET 

U!=le in a 

ca~e.) NOSENKO had files on both of these agents 

which he turned over to PHILLIP VASil YEVICH KISLJTSYN 

whem NOSENKO be~an work on mi.l i tary att:achec;. He 

had no opportunity to use "RAKETA'' in 1953. 

"RAKE.TA'' wa~ an agent for some officer of Section II, 

1st o.,pattment In 1960 or 1961~~) 

On page 88 it i ~ stated that~::=,----....,.-------' 

.-----1'1~<; involved in at least two incidents inside 
;f.· .... 

. ~. 

the Soviet Union which NOSENKO di.d not report. 

COMMENT: During i nterrogati.on of NOSENKO he could not 

recall specifically th~ arre~t of ,, ...... .....------..• t 

c::tated that th4?'re were many"akt!lll" against U. S. 

military attache personnel in which they were 

detained and written description~ of their so-called 

''vi o 1 at Ions" were prepared. He indica ted that the 

attache pe!oqonnel,. of course, in most (nstance~ 

refu~ed to sign suc~-documents, but nevertheless 

41 
SECRET 
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they wen> prepared~~). 
\SECRET 

f!kc(i 
On pages 89 ano 90 thP paper i nrltcates -that NOSENKO 

an 

~----___,and named his maid MARIYA NEVEROVA as an agent reporting 

on h f'm. It wa~:~ stated. however, that NOSENKO ref erred to ' f 
I 
I 

lUDMT lA GROMAKOVA in connection with another matter as a )• 

,. 

KGB agPnt duting 1960-62 but dtd not relate i 
I 
~ 
I 
! 
I · .. 

language les!":ons. 1t wac; also stated that NOSENKO did not I 
I 

r-------... .s\ 
know of VOLOOYA who wac; dt!iver and .therefore should 

r, .~ 
! 
•' 
l 
I 
.. 

haw:~ been NOSENKO' s agent .. 

COt1MENT: On DE>cernber 11. 1967, (N-64), NOSENKO, in 

response to a request, furnished a handwritten list 

of hi~ agent~. ~For the period 1953~54 he listed as' 

an agent a teacher of thP Russian language who was , 

giving 1Pssonc:; to correspondent CLARK. He also.listed ~ 
~ 

for the per\od 1954-55 drivers of 

and ~tc:; officers, ind1cated there 

the mi li t~ry. at.t.acheW~u I , 
were five or six and i 

\i 

/ * SECRET ; 

~ 
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furnishe-d the name of one as ''SHNIRRV." · (NIKOLAY 

VASILYEVICH SHNYRYEV). NOSENKO was not specifically 

., 
' 

questioned concerning VOLODYA and GROMAKOVA's connections:: 

Page~ 90-93 of the paper relate to L---.,.-,-------' 

..-------..------------111 5) . . 
Tt was indicated that NOSENKO 

L-~--~~=-~-------~-

~t knew nothing c>f his back-correctly·irlentifi~d 

ground, did not recall names of agents specifically targeted 

against him, did not recall a newspapf'r article in March,· 

1954, falsely ACetising ~d his companio~, did .not 

recall any umt~tt~J circumstance~ involving the expulsion of 

1954 and when told that the expu~sion 

took place .in that year stated this was not th~ correct ~ate. 

It wl3.~ also indLr.:atE>d NOSENKO did not recognize the name of 

~---~-t .S{i d,. FEDEROVA. 

COMMENT: On April 1?, 1968, (N-182), NOSENKO st~ted 

that he had a file o ...-:"-----'--__..;;;ji"'C6~d uti 1 i zed a 

chambermaid NEFEDOVk'·against him as well 

43 
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I·, 

drivers for the military attache's office. He 

rle scribed the. chamberm~:d d and. furnished her code 

name as "SHEVEDOVA''. When shown. the name FEDEROVA 
.\ 

maid rather than NEFEDOVA. He also said that her 

first name was probably MARIYA but recognize'rf DORA 

a~ the fi.r~t name when it was mentioned to .him. He 

qtated that a driver for the military attache office 

wa~ "SHNYRF.V'' and accurately furni sh~d his fj rst name 
.-.,- v 

a:s NIKOLAY. He said there we-re several "akts'' on +~ : 

....-----'"-~··~\ ~ 
GJi 

! 
his tr!'ive1 j n the USSR 

l 

arre.c;ted with another officer. while:> NOSENKO and hi,s 
f 

wife were At Kubienka during the summer of 1954.·;He i 

said that this occurred on the 8th or 9th of. ~he month, ~ 
' f 

probably July, and had appeared In the newspapers o~· ! 
those dates. $e stAted that he had been on:Vacation 

I 
·~ 
!· 
(i 

and his wife had ~fven.birth to a baby in August, 1954. ~ 
~ 
,, I 

(Actually the arrectt took place on July 4, or July 5, 
., 

\ 

J ' 
·; 
I 

·~ 1954, and may well not have appeared.in the ~oviet '! 
•, 

' I 

44 .'* SECRET 
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n<»<"papere llntil the 8th or 9th)~ . 
NOSENKO al~o pointerl out that KGB obtainerl 

coni:::iderable information from microphones concernin~ 

op~r~tion~ Pnrl plan~ of the Military Attache personnel 

including their di~cu~sions before trips, their plans 

for vic;iting var:fous citie!'! ami points of intereoc;t. 

i 
I 

i 
J 

' i 
\ 

I 
' ; ,, . 

and their conversations after their trips. l In addition 

KGB knew how much ~oney they had ea~h y~ar for.• 

op~ratioris, the reactions of the officers to each 

othe~. etc. Excerpt~ of information were given to ~ 

the Disinformation.Department of KGB. 

Pages 95 and 96 deal with the expulsion from the' 

<:;oviet Union of 

expo 1 '"ion re~.1l ted from se-izure of equi pmen.,t 

cRrriPrl bv thec;e officerc; on May 5, 1955, and they were decla~ed 

personae non gr~t"'lP. It was :c;tated that NOSENKO claimed that· 

this incident had oc~urrerl after he was transferred to th~ ·I 

7th Department,;, however, when_the May 7 date was given to him' 

45 
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he had turned the 1st Section files over to 

VALERIY BUDYLDIN who had worked for a short 

period but was later fired from KGB and the 

files were then transferred to VICTOR RASSADIN 

It appears thatNOSENKO's failure· to recall 

details of ·this incident could be due to his 

Pages 97 and 98 relate to 
~~--------------

at the American Embassy from March, 1951, to +~ 

March, 1953. NOSENKO had report~d that ALLA LARIONOVA was 

placed on a train going from !erlin to Moscow with an assign .. 

ment to strike up an acquaintance with e 

succeeded in meeting him and gave him. her address and tele-

phone number; howevero he did not call her. NOSENKO heard 

about this from PANKRATOV and knew of no other KGB interest 

in ~--=------ t was pointed out that nied 
IIL------------11 

any meeting with LARIONOVA as alleged by NOSENKO and further 

again; in Moscow from March 19.
1 
to May 19, 1955, 

47 
SECRET 
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while NOSENKO w:a~ ~till the ca~e officer responsible for 

Army Attache~. He was reported to the Rusc:;ians as an 

L---------------------~ 
on permanent a~si~nment although it 

f 

was actually"-.a temporary ac;~i~nmerit. 

COMMENT: As indicated above NOSENKO.stated on 

April 16~ 1968, (N-181), that he was in th~ hospital 

for 30 ot 4Q day~ ~u~t prior to tran~fer to the 7th 

Department and would have been tn the hospital during 
;;,-'--------'----'--'---___.,·· . 6) .·. . .. . . 

April, 1955. When told that eturned to 

the USSR on March 19,. 1955, NOSENKO said that he did 
.. ~ 

"· 
not retnembf.r it. 

§. EDWARD ELLIS 

On p~~e 99 the paper ··out that NOSENKO claimed 

to have perqon~lly participated in the KGB operation against 
,, 

EDWARD ELLIS SMITH in 1954-55 but the incident described by ,~ 
• • : J 

NOSENFO in which SMITH was approached occurred in June, 1956', 

after NOSENKO had been transferred to the 7th Department for 

about n year. 

SECRET 
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Ei ... · ''ANDRFY" 

.·~··SECRET 

On page qg it 1~ ~lqo i~rlicated that if NOSENKO 

' 
serve~ in the Ero~asqy Section (1st Section, l~t Department) 

rluri ng 1953~'55, "It is difficult to percetve how he could 

have rPmained unAware of 'ANDREY'S' identity." NOSENKO 

claimer! that ''ANDRF.Y" wac; spotter! by ROY RHODES and was 

recnd terl prior to NOSENKO' c; connection with KGB i.n. March, 

19)3~ "ANDRFY" wa:c; a crypto.-repairman arid the djrect, · 

:c;uborrlinate of the Army Attache cryptographic ~ecurity 

~------~----~~~ 
officer, ho wa~ NOSENKO'~· target .• 

C 0 Mf"!F. NT : !llOSENKO hac: conc::fqtpntly statPrl that 

'' ANDRFY" wac:; being handled by KOVSHUK, a~~i sted 

hy BORODlN, anrl that he obtained information. 

regardi nlii! '' ANDRFY'' through conver~ati on~ w:f th 

KOVS!WK and BOROD1N. Tnamnuch as NOSENKO di.d not 

entPr the ·;Kr.R unt i 1 ]953, :it rloes not seem 

inconsi c::tent for officers in hie:: section not to 

reveal to him the irlpntity of an important agent 

~ 

':: I ·.' 'J 

I 
who ·WA"' furni c::hi n12: i--mportant information on a curren~~~ 

52 ' 
SECRET 
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their dutie~ ~nd in addition noted that .there w~re 

2 FCD officers who were a~signed.to the Section· 

"in practice" (for training purpo~H:"S). He named 

on~of the~e officer~. On the same date be listed 

hi~ spe~lal target~ among the correspondent~.and · 

mi 1i tary off leer c; during this period and discu~~ed 

the action«~ a.gain<::t them. He indicated that hE" had 

Attache' c:; office but was· not respons·ible for the 

oc;ai d that the Sergeant:c~ of all of the service!'! :were 
"• 

the rec::pomdhi lity of another. officer in the, c;ection. 

I· 

. :: i . 

~e stated that the ma4n ohte~tiVes again!'lt the. Sergean ~ 
. . 

-""l-
.;. 

were t.o a~cPrtain their weaknesses and. place. girls in 

contact with them. Normally KGB officers W(?re. not. 

" 
c::Pnt with foreign Att:achec::. when, they traveled; in th,to 

USSR except to look for eleictroni c gear .•. He descr1 bed 

a ~earch nf the luggage of the .Military At~ache . 

.r-----'-----.!4!1G) . 
,n which he participated with 

54 ,,t SE.CRET 
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lONOV and KARETNIKOV of OTU whom he had known si.nce 

1 9-53·.~ ~ 
When c;hovn a li_st of Sovi.et~ employed by 

thf' n. S. Emba~~y in 1954 he selecte<i the names 

of eleven a~ agents of the l~t Section. On 

February 8, 1~68. (N-125), photographs of 1~ 

Soviet employeec; of American House were displayed 

to_ him. He iJentifiE><i an old woman known as 

BABUSHKA as an-agent who had.worked at American 

House before !<l53 and who had retired about 1960. 
' 

In ~nother ~roup he recognized the photograph of 

TAMARA ANTITFEVA as an. agent uti li.zed in, the 

asP who was sent to .Berlin 

to contact him but waq un~uccessful. He-did not 

recogni 7.e the photo~raph of GAL INA G. MOROZOVA _ .. ·· 
'I 

an<i said hP nPver sa:w her but Officer.RAKOVSKIY, : 'J 

;. ' 

who workPrf against Americ:ln Hous~ and the Sergeant~, 

had .an agent named MORQZOVA in 1953 or.l954. He 

recngnize<i'the photo~raph of RAISA TROFIMOVA and 

furnished her namP as an agent.of RAKOVSKI 

55 

. ·. 1 
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that CIA warned BELITSKIY against SHUI.GINA. The paper noted 

that CIA dfd not warn BELITSKIY again~t SHUIGINA but BELITSKIY 

had reported to CIA that SHULGINA was a KGB agent. SHULGINA 

was for two years a Secretary-Corrf:'~pondent of NBC Correspondent 

IRVINC: R. LEVINE and accordin~ to BELITSKIY was involved in 

thP sexual entrapmE"nt and KGB recruitment of 
~~------~--~ 

!>'. .· 
~t wa~ stated that NOSENKO'c; apparent ignor~nc~ of 

L------.::!1 

SHULGTNA'~ involvement with LEVINE and other Americans belied 

·his claim that she was his agent during thE" 1955-58 period. 

It wa!'! al ~o noted that in 1964 he failed to' recognize· her phot-o-

graph; whf'n shown her name he identified he>r.not a~ hi.s former. 

agent hut ac; an SCD agent in~olved with BELITSKTY. fj{ 

COM!"!ENT : On DecembE-r 11, 1967, (N-64), NOSENKO li.sted 

)· 

' ' .. 

. ,. 
·~ ' 1 

SHUIGINA as one of hi~ agent~ and indicated that in ~ 

1960 sheo le>ft Tntourf st and worked in the Radio .• , 

Committee. On January 24, 1968, (N-109), he stated. 

that she was an agent of GEORGIY TVANOVICH RASTRUSIN 

bE-fore she was turned over to NO~ENKO with whom "h"i*®; 
.\ 59 
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I \ 
\ ) 
. ~l ,,.,..,. 

or have ~een her ca~e offi~er in th~ 1955~57 

wa~ further not("<i that KUNGAROVA; who 

by the FBI and denied 

collaboration with thE> KGB; that KUNGAROVA had <ii.~d in 1965. ~ 

COMMENT: On DecembE>r 6, 196 7, ( N- 57) , the name VIKTOR · 

KOPEYKIN was di~played to NOSENKO who' identified him 

a~ a Lle~tenant Colonel w6rkin~ as a S~ritor Case 

Off 1 c:er in thE" 2n<i Sf"ct ion of the 1st Department in 

1960-A2. He c;tated that KOtEYKTN "wac:: keepin~ my +-

·- / . 

·.··, 
' r 

. •' 
i 

was comin~ back to Russia an<i KGB was also c;tudying t 
\• 

as ~onnected with 

American Intelligence. 
.... 

On December 11, 1967, (N-64), NOSENKO listed''J 

TAMARA KU"JGAROVA among his agents for the 

1955-59 period. On January 11, 1968, (N-93),. 

NOSF.NKO stated that she was ''in close relations" 

T* SECRET 

\. 
I 

; 
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y 
I 

ft 
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with a repre~entative of the B~l~i~n airlines and 

was trying to marry a foreigner to go abroad. 

On January 30, 1968, (N·l14), NOSENKO in 

writin~ about. KGB opPrations against the British 

stated that in 1954-56 TAMARA KUNGAROVA and MARIANNA· 
I 

V'ETVJ~A wer~ a~ents of the 2nd Department of .SCD 

and WE>re workin~ in thP British Embas!';y. Both knew 

the English language and wE>re later turried over to 

NOSENKOby·ALEKSEY SUNTSOV. NOSENKO understood that 
+-

they had been "1 n clo~e relations" with employees of "• 

the Britt~h .Embassy. NOSENKO identifiE-d ·the photo-

graph .of ."1J\RIANNA ZHETVINA and on March. 18, 1968, 

' ' 
(N~l65),· identified thE>·photop.raph of TAMARA KUNGAROVA ... 

At that timE> he stat@td that ~he had worked for him two 

or threE' years but in 1959 he had d:l. ~continued worki-ng 

with her. She haci bPen "in close r.Plations" with 

Americans on her own initiative, some. of which she 

did not· report. HP rec~gnized the name of 
,..----""""'\~)· fL.....:------' 

l....------r . · one .of the AmPri cans with whom ;she was j n ~ 

62 
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contact. She was also an interprete~· fbr the 

oup. 

On August .24, 196A, Cn-217), NOSEN"KO stated 

ich reminded hi.m 

-of a. 2nd Department, SCD operation n~ainst a man by 

that name. He be 1 i eved that TAMARA. Kt!NGAROVA worked 

a~ainst this man. This happened prior .tn the timr 

KUNGAROVA worked for .him (NOSENKO) and probably while 

~he was wod·.ing a~ainst the British; however,, NOSENKO 

. was not sure that ~as of British nationaU. ty. 

4. YEVCENlYA DANKO 

On. page 109 the paper refers to YEVGf.:NlYA DA!'JKO who 

worked for 
~~----------------~------

office in Moscow and later for 

t. was indicated NOSENKO .. stated that. he took 

DANKO over from another 7th Department case officer during 

' the period 1955-57 and she was used.to report on hoth
1

,_ ____ __ 

ft Moscow in 

1961 by which time NoSF.NYO had transferred from the 7th 

Department. 

63 

. j SECRET 

~I . l ·, >. 

I 

! .. 
I 

\ 

. ~-

.j 
:. 

I 
I 

.-;, . 

r==------------------~------------------ --------~--------------------~-------~ 

r 

·; mt 50953 Docld: 32318825 Page 27 
~ 



COMMENT: 

_, 

C
~ 

0 

~p SECRET 

On November 4, 1967, . (N-11), while discussing 

OSENKO ~tated that the true namP of Agent 

''OKSANA" was EVGENlA VASiliEVNA D~NKO. On December 11, 

1967, (N-64), he listed among his agents EVGENIA DANKO 

who wa~ A. tran!'!1ator at the permanent exhibition of 

a~rtculture anri industry in Moscow and from 1957 

representative in Moscow. On April 18, 1968, {N-182), 

NOSENKO stated that DANKO was a former Agent .of-. IVAN 

ALEKSEYEVICH KONSTANTINOV and NOSENKO received her .,. 

file in 1957 when ¥0NSTANTINOVireti:red •. At that time 

1 

she wac:;_worki.n.g at the permanent exhibition of agriculrurr 
t 

as inrlicated above. later, however, she was ac:;s~gned 

-
en he in~Jired concerning an interpreter. 

.. 5) . . . 
f t t_n 196 e cont i hued working in the 

't 
[s. VOLKOV and YEFREMOV J ~ (!J) 

l ,. 

., 

\. 

1 : 
On pages 112 and 11 3 the paper refer~ to NOSENKO' s· J :-

Ap;en t s VOLKOY. and YEJ>REMOV. -It was noted that he was unf alii i 1i a~~: 
()4 r~ 

T~P SECRET. ~-
~ 
.l I 
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with their background and could not ~ay wherP they lived or how 

he got in touch with them when he required their service. It 

was noted that they were i nvo 1 ved with one Dutch and five American 

visitors, including three CIA Agents, in the Soviet Union which 

was apparently unl<pcnm to NOSENKO. In addition they were 

involved with two other Americans :In 1959 while ht=- was their 

case officer but he learned about it only at the time he 

retired their files in 1962-63. ~) 
COMMENT: On July 3, 1968, (N-207), NOSENKO described 

in detail his relations with the a~ent~ VOLKOV and ~ 

case the ''Chiefs" of the 7th Department decided .that 

a homose:rual Agent was needed. NOSENKO recruited the 

f 11 h t d . i th F'--_.:.....;---9~c-:n~d th""o. uc_h· young e ow w o~was connec e w L ~ 

.• ! 

him tried to get ot.hers. ThPn hp·visited the· Moscow"' '., 

Investigation Department of the Militia· (called 

Criminal Investigation Directorate of MOscow) for 

help. He was shown cards of Militi.a agents among -which 

was the card for ANATQL IY VOLKOV, .a former .. a~e.nt of the 

fi5 
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Am~ri can~ who werE> ~uc;pf>cted by KGB of being CIA 

ae~nt~ would likely bP handlE>d by KGB E>lement~ other 

than thP. lc::t Sf'Ction of th~ 7th nE>partment where 

NOSFNKO was ac::~igned. ~) 

Pages 114 and 115 of the paper di c::cu~c:: the 
L-~---.,.-------l 

ca~e. ccbrrling to NOSENKO, WA$ observed in contact with 

homo ~e"<HA 1 c:: in Moscow h11t WI'! c; not approached hy Kf;B for recruit­
.,;..__~,.Sj 

,f.·~ ment. T t wac; npterl that a 1 though ad not been interviewed 
. "· 

!n connection with NOSENKO'~ information, he had, in 1963, prior 

to r.:>cPipt of NOSENKO's information, de-nied any involvement with 

homosexuals in thf' Soviet Union. 

COMMENT: still not been interviewPd concPrning 
\ 

. NOSENKO'c; alle~ation~ but it is noterl that in ' 
,:-·J 

homo-. 

sexual, Arlvised that 

SECRET 
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proposition a young male for homosexual activities. 

nged his story but stated 

that he attended 

1944~45 and suspected that he was a homosexual. In 

1963 he saw him in n a group_ of 

homosexuals on a beach frequented almost exclusively 

by homosexuals 

In addition, info.rmation was reported. to_ the 

American Embassy in Rome, Italy, hi 1966 regarding 

. a .young German, 

o .ac.cording. to a physician 

appeared to be.a homosexual •. 

·The above information effectively supports 

s, involved vi th 

homosexual 

On November 7, 1967, February 6 •: March 8, . ~nd 

April 10, 1968, (N-14, 121, 125, 178), NOSENKO furnishe>d 

which 

indicated he had a personal, knowledge of_ t:hat.case; 

s connected with 

American Intelligence. Thts, conclusion was based o 
... 
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(lb.-. __ ......,]--,~bbehavior, his manner of studying people and 

obtainin~ information from some of theli,. ·NoSENKO 
...----m.5 ( '· 

b~fieved that could have been recruited by 
~ 
~ 
.i 

KGB and ~aid' that PF.RFILEYEV later regretted that I -.. -, 
-~ ... . :·.-

r 
-~ ! 

.. -:!. 

·. ~- .· 

''·. 
·, ;:,. 

Pages 115-121 relate to se._ .. On 
I 

- +' l' 
page 120 it is s.tated that NOSENKO is unfamiliar with the mechanic1s 

"· 
of KGB tracing procedures. 

COMMENT: On January 26, 1968, (N-111), NOSENKO stated· 

that the KGB has a rule: that wheri the KGB Archives 
. ' . " . . ' ' 

are checked for fnfQ:rmation on foreigners, both the 

FCD Archives and the Archives of the KGB must be " ·'' 
> ;:,:,' 

-: J 

checked. On this date he discussed in detail the 

' . I 

' 

f 
I. 

f 
I 

~ 

l 
t 

. 
handling of files pertaiJ'ling to tourists ~nd the transferj 

' ' ' '' ' ' l ·-:' 

tourists leave the Soviet~: 

•. T~ SECRET (__U) I 

of the files to FCD when the 

~ '· I ' r ., 
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Union. Information furnished by NOSENKO on th:i~ 

date and on other date~ indicate~ that he doe~ have 

adeqt1a t P knqowled~e of KGB tracin~ and fi 1 in~ procedure~ 

~age~ 137-143 relate to the recntftment and operation 

Mo~cow. 

of the 1Atter'c; recruitment .;nd operation agree with ~orne 
·- ' 

ref' that, 4;-,. 

ile acknowledging 

that NOSENKO participated in all mf'eting~ .""ith him, :~tated.that-

CHF.LNO_KOV was in charge of the entire operation. It i.s, 

,....__-----""15) 
further ~tated th~t laim.s he ~aw NOSENKO on t~ree 

.t ,' 'J 

occa.<~ion~, twice in Odessa while vi~itfng the USSR in 1962 

and 1963 wherea.<~ NOSENKO i n~i ~ted that. he t once 

i..n Ode.<~·~'H1 and once in Mo~cow in that period. 

... 
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A review of the re~ultsof FBI interview~ 

descri berl the :f ni ti al recruiting contact of "NIKOI..AEV" 
.. ·., 

. . 

and "GRTBOV". He identifierl a photo~raph of NOSENKO 

as "NIKOLAEV'' and <ltated that "NIKOLAEV" displayed 

photograph:oq to him and carried out. the interrogation •. · 

He stated that ''NIKOLAEV" conducted almost all·of the 

tnterro~attons during their meetings; however, 

"Colonel GRTBOV" was in char~e.of the entire operation 

This appear~ to agree wl. th NOSENKO' s account: h~. 

said that hewas the case officer and wAs accompanied 
. . 

by Colonel V. D. CHELNOKOV, Deputy Chief of the 7th 
' . . . 

Department. Whe-n CHELNOKOV' s photograph wa~ di spl.!!lyed _ 
r _...-'--'---

tO e indic~_~ed. that Jt resembled "GRIBOV" 

but would not make a definite identification-

mitt~d having approximately six 

meeting~ through December, 1960, du·ri ng whi. ch .''NIKOLAEV" 

askf'd hi..~ observations of. ''various. American Embassy 

offi ei a 1 ~. '' He speci f_i.cally reque-sted. on c:me occasion 

73 
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pre~umprf· wa~ GEORGE WINTERS. This also i~ con~i~tent 

. with. NOSENKO' ~ account who stated that he qttE>~tioned 

out the F:mbassy and about Emba~c;y offlcers 

----=>i~\A) 
I l...::::c-c-----;:;al a nO \o/1 NT E; R s~ J-. 

With regarrl to meeting~ in 1962 and 1963, 

ahd went to Odes~a. for onP.· day when"· J:le was met by 

"N 1 KOlAEV" and ''GRI BOV. ~ '. At that t ime·.·.thE'y asked ~' 

if any American Naval personnel wPre abroad the 
·_.·;..., 

01 · " ·c · k . i1r·· ~ ·. h 1· h h ·. · : t r· · ymp1a .' .• ree vessE"~on w c ·e was. rave Ing .•. 

Again in the ~ummer.of 1962 he accompanieda ~roup 

of newspaper E>d1 tor~ to the USSR at which time he .-

scow 

hotel room. 
l I 

He next vi si teod. tneo USSR .1 n Feobruary. 

1963, and again was approached by. "NIKOLAEV" in 

Odessa ~ 

7_4 
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... ~.SECRET, 
On November 4; 1967, (N-11), NOSENKO, in 

writing about the ]filse, stated that 1-----~ 
returned to the USSR in the summer of 1962 with a 

group of In 

"where I flew and have seen him. 

There does not appear to be any substantial 

discrepancy between d NO SENKO ' s accounts ------.-' 

and. no basis to suspect that NOSENKO is ··lyin 

.~ NOSENKO Not CI Offi~lt{) 
On page 145., .in discussing NO SENKO '·s oper.ational 

activities during the 1955-60 period, .it is stated that the 

evidence suggests .that NOSEN'KO was an English speaking 

specialist in sexual entrapment and not. a counterintelligence 

) 

officer. Further that NO SENKO. furnished no lnforrnat.ion which 
_:.t.. -. 

indicated that .there was any. m~··t~r.ial change .in his duties and 
. ' . . ' 

.::: :~~ 

responsibilities after he was allegedly promoted to Deputy 
;. ' 

Chief of the American-British Comrnonwe~lth Section.· 
\ 

7s 
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.COMMENT: 

0 

(NOSENKO) condUcted almost all of the-interrogations 

strongly-suggests that NOSENKO was a counterintelli-

·gence officer rather than just an "English speaking 

specialist in sexual entrapment.'-' A number of other 

cases, all summarized in the CIA paper, establishes 

this fact beyond reasonable doubt. 

(pages 115-120) description of his recruitment is one 

such case. He described his meeting with a Russian, 

. ~1 
"ANATOLI," @!_1 June 18, 1956 j~o introduce~, him to .. ~ 

'·'VIKTOR" and "YURI. IVANOVICH!' in a Moscow restaurant "· 
. ..,(5) 

on Q:..une 20, 1956 J'-'He identified .the photograph of 

YURI IVANOVICH NOSENKO as "YURI . IVANOVICH" ·and said 

he left after about twenty minutes •. On §.ne 23, 1956,}9 
..------r~ts) . . @> ·. 

traveled to~iev~ere he was·met at the 

airport by "-YURI IVANOVICH" and ''VLADIMIR . .STEPANOVICH') 
. -r ,_ 

who took him 'to an apaJ:tment and. introduced him to 

"ANATOLI SERGEEVICH" (undo~btedly ANATOLI ~ERGEEVICH 
' . . \ . . . . 

. KOZLOV, Dep~ty C!lie'f of the 7th Department who~ 

75a 
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NO SENKO said accompanied him to ~iev d 

participated in the approach to[--­

said "ANATOLI SERGEEVICH" was the ranking 

officer, refe~red to as Colonel, and he and 

"YURI IVANOVICH" h~d come from Moscow. ''VLADIMIR 

STEPANOVICH" was assigned ~c:> Kiev]~"ANATOLI 
SERGEEVICH" led the questioning and there was . 

no doubt he was in charge. However "YURI · , . 

IVANOVlCH'~ ·· appea~ed to ,give orders -to. "VLADIMIR 

STEPANOVICH" and also.appeared to be in charge 

during the brief encounter with .... ANATOLI" and· 

"VIKTOR" in the restaurant in Mosco.w before he 

··went to~iev~. 
It issubmitted that a mere "English 

of· 7~h Department after or!ly a twenty-minute · 

.....:::::_· ---"'"'''l'i'J\sJ 
encounter with n M9scow. , .further, such 

a ''specialis.t" would 

75b 
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role 6f a case officer-and 

confirms NOSENKO's account. 

Four other cases cited in the.ClApaper 

support NOSENKO's contention that he was a case 

officer. The subjects confirmed NOSENKO's accounts 

of their 

identified NOSENKO 

as one of the two men involved iri her recJ:"Uitment 

and said he ''was defini te1y the .man in charge" 

whil~ the other ''was merely present and listened.~.· 
!""----'~--...,· ~ . . '· 
1,.,.....-..---------.;;;,a (pages' l30-l31) ·-identified NOSENKO' s 

photograph as his interrogator· and said it :was 

clear. that he was the man in- charge. · 
~----~~ . . 

(132-133) identified NOSENKO 
1...-------------:.._..w 

as the "Colonel SERGEYEV" who recruited. him an.d . 
..,., 

' J 
~aid the .mere si~ght of NOSENKO' s photograph .... 

"sent shivers down. his back.'.' .j 
r---------tS) 

tated the photograph of 

-NOSENK.O. mlght.;be ~he "GEORGE PETERSON" who 

recruited.him. 

75c 
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have had access to information concerning all of them 

whileDeputy Chief of the Section ~n 1958-59. 

1956 but 

to have 

visited relatives (As indicated above, such cases· 

would probably not have come to· NOSENKO' s attention);.··· 
9 ~) .. _·· .. 

r-""'----,l!l~- s a b-Jather than American (NOSENKO' s. 

section may have had an interest if he was _a part 

-~-----.....t"lr._--,~2s- there .in late 195.9;.-.~ 
"· s there in 1957. but did. not go a!-11 a touri'st 

did. not.visit ,the Soviet Unionas a 

._ ___ _.. ~d previpusly, b"en recruited(!n 

1946-47 and was re-recrui~ed l:n ;],.962;_1L1.---...........,."'-0 

a~so vi~ited relatives. Ref~rerices to all of these 

cases could, of course,,have.been in the 7th 
;, I 

Department files reviewed by NOS~NKO whett he became 

' Deputy of the Department. Three of them 

re in notes prepared for the 

BOBKOV list referred to .above. Ther~f_2_re, it ,does not 

T'* SECRET 
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~ar that his retention and delivery of.notes 

regarding these ca~should be·given serious 

consideration as an indication he is not bona fide. 

His ·'knowledge of the cases is cons! ~tent with his 

2!ausible,explanatio~s regarding_his possession of 

the notes.~ ~ . t1 

American Intelligence Use of Tourisfl!J 

·.Pages 146-150 relate to NOSENKO's awareness of what 

the KGB knew concerning the use of tourists by foreign intelli-
~~ 

gence services. It was noted that he cia.imed t~ have prepared· 
. '·, 

a report for SCD Chief GRIBANOVin 1959, but could not remember 

the content, any examples included therein or the conclusions 

regarding American-British tourist intelligence operations. It-, 

is stated that he claimed no agents were deftnitely identified 

among American tourists and no tourists had been caught in th_l! 

act of mailing letters, servicfngdead drops, or.contacting 

agents with one .exception. This exception he named e.sL-------1 
J ·. . 

L------------------;;;J·"' It was noted that this~ 
80 .. ·. * SECRET i 
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ca~e as described by NOSENKO actually related to 

SECRET 

~ever,f§ne 
sited the Soviet Union in April-May, 

1959~ and was the targ.::ot of KGB provocations although he 

had no intelligence connections. It was stated that inter-

but not the back~roun~ of his case and knew the backgr0und of 

ase but rtot his name. 

The CIA paper also relates that the KGB agent GEORGE 

BLAKE furnished to KGB in 1959 a 19 page document covering a 

conference held in London between British and CIA representative~ 

outlining British and American use .. of touri~ts for intelligence 

purposes. The KGB was therefore fully aware of the use of 

to~t'i sts and it was ~tated that the substance of this informa:.. 

tion, if not the document itself, would have been brought to· 

the attention of the Deputy Chief of the American-British 

Cotmnonwealth Section.' 

·~ 81 

T~ SECRET 
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touri~ts for intelli~ence. The 1st ·Department 

of SCD wrote the final report- about overall 
~· 

American Intelligence operations against the USSR, 

but NOSENKO's portion tegarding use of touri~ts was 

considered good and was accepted as written.~~(liJ 
NOSENKO stated that there was an analysis each 

year regarding use of tourists for int~lligence and. 

e~en in 1955 there were som~ indication~ of .tou~ist 

use by Americans including "little .. facts"·- how .the 

tourists acted, trying to get military information, 

trying to find drops, ·studying candidates ·for. 

recruitment, E.>tc. Each year they .had good examples 

for the analysis includin~ .the.use of other 

nationalities by the Americans. NOSENKO, however, 

.,_ 
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could not remember any of the specific examples 

used in the analyst_•·* (UJ 
'' ' ' .{ . On April 1, }:.968,; (N-175), when questioned cpncern- [ 

ing a case i,nvolving ------111Sr something like. tha~" -~~ 
•, ! 
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who wa~ m~ntianed a~ mailin~ a letter, NOSENKO stated 

that this case, at the beginning, was a task for the 
.--~-,, 6) 

7th. Department. a~ an ''a~pirant" (student) 

"and he arrived in Ru~sia having several tours and 

had about ·30 or 40 day~." He was young and alone 

and although there was no information on hlm in the 

Archives he .was suspected because of his·. "legend" 

(stated reason for corl'ii hg to the USSR).. He • therefore 

was the subject of coverage which detected his mail.ing 

of a letter in Minsk. This was reported to Moscow. b:>~:, 

KGB in Mi.nsk, apparently directed to GRIBANOV, who 

turned the ca~e over to the Firc::t (American) Departme 

which thereafter handled the inves.tigation. This' 

happened in the lAte 1950's but NOSRNKO.could not 

recall the year. NOSENKO stated that the l~tter 
t:==------~ ............... ~ 

mailed by this was ~oing to a 

Russian. (The transfer of this case from the 7th to 

the 1st Department •mggestc:; that the Russian 'to whom 

the letter wa~ maile_d.was being used in an operational 

game by the 2nd Section of the 1st Department.) 

84 *- SECRET 
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i~ mentioned in the KGR document acquired by CIA 

in 1961 which, as noted be,low, NOSENKO reviewed 

after the defection of ANATOLIY GOLITZYN. His 

knowledge _of this case obviously could have been 

acquirerl at that timE>, althou~h itmight well have 

been acquired when KGB, Minsk, was coverin,z him 

undt:>r 7th DE=>partment guidance 

On March 7, 196tl, (N-159}9 in response:, to a 

questton, "lOSFNKO said he saw very li.ttlP information~-,· 

which emanated from the FCD regarding American·use 

of touri s.ts for intelligence; however,· hf' had seen 

passages from a document which was in .. possec;sion , 

of SCD and wh:l ch rf'lated to di~cussions in London. 

between American, British_, and Canadian 

representatives regarding use of tourists .-, 

for intelligence. He could not specific::ally recall 

when the conference took place but believed ;it was in 

1958. This CiocumP.nt had come from.FCD·and heha: 

AS 
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(damage assE"~c;ment). He sa~d the document contained 

the names of foreigners a~ainst whom KGB was working 

or plannE"d to work. The rlocument was prepared in 

1960-61~ NOSENKO participated in discussions of 

· the content of the document after.GOLITZYN's defection 

and some case-s mentioned therein were considered 

compromised and 11 X1 d out." He d-id not believe the 

document containe-d the names of any persons who had 

been .reocrui ted but mostly related to suspects. He 

s the only .name. that .. 
he could recall in the document. However, on· 

Ma.rch 7,. 1968, (N-159), he was shown a list of- 26 

names which were contained in the document· and selected, 

the names of three as names· he recalled·~~ 

It is conside-red significant that NOSENKO · 
'f· 

is. aware of the docUment pertaining to tourists 

purloined by .. GOLITZYN. · A review of this documen:t 

i ndlcates that most of .the· cases referred: to .therei-n 
~I • 

as having occurred in_ 1958 ,and 1959, are such that/( 

91: .... 

-~--~-- -----~------- ~-
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NOSENKO would not normally have come· into. 

possession of information regarding themwhilE? 

he was ~puty Chief of the American~P.ritish 

Commonwealth Section. Of the 19 casf:'s mentioned 

therein only ~even occurred before 1960 and only 

one appears to have been the type of ca~e which would 

have· be~n handled by th~ American-British Commonweal 

.-------'-------'-----,( .SJnt to Russi a in 19 59 Section. 

as the represeontative pf a tourist. firm; 

.----~} 
t____-,-~~was an exchange student in 1959-60; r-:::-----l 
.-:-----,'"11~) . 

pparently visited the USSR as a member 

of a ~roup; IT:--,------..,... -~hcu"'ed abOve, ,,was 

brought to the. attention of theAmerican Department 

and wa1=: handl.ed by that Department; 1'-----------:-:::r~· 
who visited t n Au~ust ,- 1959, was introduced. to a 

KGB agent employert at the American Embassy and may:· 

well havebeen handled by the lst:Department; 

--- ·~·- ____ , _____ -~--
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1959 with __...,....-]~) 
and not a~ an individual tourist. L..---.--~--...J" ~) 
vi~Lted riurin~ November, 1959._ He wa~ ·an Assi~tant 

Pro,fes~or at ..----..;._...:::::llj\.....:;.G2i versi ty and.----'----..., 

He was apprehended 

while attemptin~ to photograph a factory. Hi~ is 

the only case amon~ those in the ·document which 

'. .logically should have come to the attention of 

NOSENKO while he was in the American-British 

' ,, 

Commonwealth Section prior .to 1960. ,; Thtis·~hi s. lack 

of know1edp:e does not appear. to be "'"'P"ct ~ ~ '· 

G· NOSENKO' s Assignmept to 1st Secti.on, 1st IJep~~t~e~t~ ~(LIJ 
l:--~---- Janu~_l960 :.._Janu!!Y.a.......!~~.f---··---·- .-d ; ·. 

Pa~es 151~261 of the CIA paper relate to the period 

~- January, 1960, to Ja~ary, 1962, when NOSENKO claims to have), 
!, 

been the Deputy Chief of the American Embassy Secti.on (1st 

Section) of _the. American Department (1st Department). It is. 

-~ related that accordir:'!g to,., NOSENKO, he was supervi~r of_all.);(~ 
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op~rations a~ain~t cod~ clerkq and for s6me ~onths a¢ainst 

service attachec;; case officer for the Embassy security 

officer, JOHN V. ABIDJAN;· custodian of the Embassy Security 

file; and reviewer of· all information obtained from microphones. 

It is stated that ·a comparison of his assertions with collateral 

' information indicate~ that "he was none of these." 

It was also asserted that NOSENKO claimed complete 

knowle>dge of KGB.recrui'tments and recruitment attempts against 

u.. S. Embassy personnel, knowledge of CIA. .. personnel,on the 

' . . ....... 
Embassy Staff identified: by ~GB; and. !=ltatus:.of the KGB· crypto- , 

"· 
logic attack on Emba !~=!SY communications. . It i :c;. stated that his 

apparent ignorance of K,OVSHU1< ~ ~ ·.relationship with 
~::=---\ 

KOSOLAPOV' s connection ·wit· ~ifute his .contention-

about knbwledge of all recruitment attempts and, ~~ntrary 
{ 

to his claim, .. he does not know of CIA personneL on the:.Embassy 

.. ; 

staff identi. fierf by KGB~ It i. ~ also stated that his i nform~tion 

on thE> cryptologic attack on Embassy communications is superficial 

and in error~· It was con~luded t},at .NOSENKO was. nei..ther Deputy. 

.94 fp· SECRET " 
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included (1) The Agent net of the 1st Section, 

(2) Knowledge that ROY RHODES furnished the 

or~ginal information on American use of electronic 
: '·~ 

apparatus. 

(3) Knowledge of attempts to obtain permission 

of the Chairman of KGB to put microphones in a wing 

of the American Embassy. 

(4) Trips and aims of the trips of GRYAZNOV.to 

Berlinin 1960, and KOSOLAPOV to Helsinki in 1960 

and Copenhagen in 1961. · 

(5) Knowledge of,forei~n a~ents obtained from 

conversations with leaders of other departments.· 

(6) Planning for technical counterintelligence 

from a building opposite American. Embassy.· 

(7) ;Overdraft .of operative money made by KOVSHUK. ' 

(8) Facts. about the 2nd Section's cases -pertaining· 

nd othe.rs and the. trip 

of. the Chief of 2nd Secti.on, PETROV, to Frankfort 

in 1961. 
101 
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America~ 

SECRET· 

On page 158 it is stated that NOSENKO said KOVSHUK 

had personal contact with some American Embassy Officers but . · 

NOSENKO could identify only WINTERS. 
I 

On page 159 it is 

indicated that NOSENKO did not know that ~ 
L,_,----:-""'-~:---'-

' 
· was identified formally by the American Embassy to the Soviet 

. ·. . 
Government as a CIA employee; he was also not aware that 

KOVSHUK was in personal contact ytt ~~ 

COMMENT: On March 5, 1968, (N-155); NOSENKOstated 

that KOVSHUK had social meetings wlth[i~wis. W. : , 

sowliEN~)Ap~il 26. 1.968, (N:la6), NOS&NKo 
'.· 

stated that he believed KOVSHUK ~lso kne,;, 
)ll ,., ' /'(' , .. 

E: GOLirzyN(s Informattqn Re ,ftecruitment~~(!-J 
On pages 162 and 163 information is set forth which 

was obtained from GOLITzyN pertaining to recruitments or possible 

recruitments. of American, personnel. It was reported that GOLITZYN 

visited the Embas~y Section in the-Spring of 1960 and learned 

104 
SECRET 
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communication referred to by GOLITZYN is identical 

·" 

1967 which indicated KGB was emphasizing ()perations 

against code clerks in 1961. The cont~nts of th~ 

docume.nt made available by undoubtedly(SJ 

emanated from JOHN DISCOE SMITH, a former State· 

Department code clerk and crypto tE;!~hntc:l.an::,whcr, 
resigne<:J in December, 1959.; left .the United .States 

. . 

in May or June, .1960, and wl:lose whereabouts· there~ ._, 

after were unknown unti 1 he. was pub1tcized.•as a 

defector by the Soviets·in,the· fall;of l961_.·;··~(tlj 

In this. connection .it. is: not. clear,:·how. GRY:AZNOV 

of the. ·SCD would ·have knowledge,_of" SMITH :fn .. the Spring 

of 1960. ·If SMITH was. an agent prior to-that-time he 

would. have been ant· agent :of FCD. · NOSENKO has. repof;ted, 

however, that another friend of GRYAZNOV~s;- NIKOLAY 
. . \ . . . 

SKVORTSOV of FCD ·was handling "ZHARI'.',· .. (believed t~ be 

the crytonym of ,SMITH:)· in 1961 ·and 
' 

later. ~'ZHARI" was 'X. 

T~ SECRET 
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being handled by ARTEMEVof the SCD. 

The possibility exists that GOLITzyN obtained 

information regarding the "real agent" from SKVORTSOV 

rather than GRYAZNOV •. · SMITH could have. arrived in 

Moscow or otherwise have.beE!m in contact with 

SKVORTSOV during the period April -, July; 1960, 

which GOL:tTzyN indicates 'iri.the.period he talked 

to GRYAZNOV. At any rate, there is no certainty that 

an A.nlerican code clerk .. *ssigned tQ ·.Moscow in the Spring 

of 1960·hac::J been recruited.by KGB 

/ •; I 

~ 
Page 163 also sets forth inform~tion 

., 
GOLITzyN who ~aid that in the Spring of 1960 he was told by 

GRYAZNOV that the latter had developec::J an operation against 
.... 

an Embassy was 99 percent sure that:.J 

~.· 
. \! 

be rect"Uited. 
'.·· .·. 

In J 19~[1, GOLITZYN learned from KOVSHUK that 

ll---------------:: ®en a KGB agent , had recently been used~ 

lOB ' ,*: SECRET 

r-··~ 
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I 
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in the successful recruitment of-an employee of the American 
. - . 

Embassy. (It should be noted.·that when GOLITZYN was interviewed 

by FBI concerning . this matter: GOLITZYN related that he had inquired· 

had been denied 

permission because he had been usea·in another-operation.-

' 
GOLITZYN could not be·- sure that the operation had be'en successful 

and presumed that it was against an employee of the American . 

Embassy. From KdVSHUK's comments he assumed.that. the.operation 

was successful.) 

The comments of GRYAZNOV and KO~SHUK undoubtedly re~et 

to KGB efforts to recruit 
• < 

Information furnished by NOSENKO.concerning this ·Operation is set 

' 
forth on pages 166..;177 of CIA paper. It is noted therein that 

GOLITZYN's information concer~ing·the use of dthe 

· att~mpted re~ruitment of .....,. ___ ~ ates the incident at the end 
. . 

SENKO claimed that the approach took pla~e about of~60.J 

(!ur:e, . 1961 aimed that it took place in Octobe&', .. --~~ 
•t 

that GOLITZYN' s timing was. more plaustble :an.Z4 
- -~ < 

1961. It was concluded 

· therefor~ ,the operatio11 against took place mor~ than six 

monthS prior to .the ti;.e clai~~!l- by N~~~O a.:'~- _ .... _ .. ~ 
· ..• ~P_SECRU. -_ 

.' .' ·. 
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It was stated that such an inaccuracy by NOSENKO concerning an 

event which took place less than a ye'ar before he described it 

to CIA in June, 1962, undermines his claim to the role he pl~yed. 

and his claim·.,to have been Deputy Chief of C::ection 1 and Super-

vi~or of code clerk ~perations. 

COMMENT: en .. interviewed . 

substantially confirmed NOSENKO's version of the 

approach except for the date. He als~ related that 

in the. mid~le. ofttober,l96l.J~ ~he. evening. of 

the KGB recruitment attempt against him, he saw 
>. ', 

d an 
~~ · .. 

"MICHAUD" ( SKVORTSOV) • &---~----::'J 

unidentified female sitting together in the American 
lf""-------=1 ~) ' ' . 

House Club. (Note that actually left Moscow 

in§gust, · .. 

s 111~erviewed by FBI Agents on 

May 22, 1968, and readily identifi.ed. the photograph 

of SKVORTSOV as MARCEL MICHAUD whom he had seen on : 

one occasion at American House ... He related that he. 

had v,i sited American House· Club one evening during thfil. 

110 
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mftidle of the week and observed several people 

sitting at a table. He probably recognized someone 

at the table (he cannot recall ·specifically) but 

ap.pT:"oached the table and asked one of the two> 

. femal~s at the table to dance. While danclng she 

sald she was a "j<;>urraalist" from West Germany, that 

she was with MICHAUD (who posed as a French businessman, 

a furrier) but he was bothering her and she ·did··not want 

to s.tay with him •. After· pancing with .this .girl he met 

' 
MICHAUD who praised the French •female' s. abi 11 ty to ,m~~e 

r""""----""1.· ~ 
love. .escribed 

dark hair, five feet, two inches. He diq.not recall her 

name. 

ld have been: .at-

the table but he could not recall ·specifically seeing 
~-· ----""\( s) . 
~---o;;!/on thi 1:1 occasion. He. was -eosi tiV!J. howev.er, 

') 

I 

!t Am!rican_l!~e,. 

to nis room 

in the .evening ... the. West Ge.rman girl went 

4
!1) ·.·-. 

for a dr1 rik,. . He arranged . to. see her agai . · i 
. . i 

111 
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at which time he visited Red Square 

.· .. ··•·· ~SECRET.·· 
With her and 

,,' ... ·· 
•• ,l 

recalls seeing a puppet show. Thereafter she returned~) · 

to his room and performed a perverted sex act on him"!J"f 

~--,·;auld not recall the. date of this incident 
. . 

but. believed that lt occurred approximately the 

beginning of fu.brua,Y, i 96l~~e was certain that . it 

did not occur before his vacation trip t~ e 

last week of E::nuary, l96lj@He. was also c:!ertain that 

it occurred in. cold w~ather because the·female.wore 

winter clothing when, t}1ey visited Re~:' Square and he.·, .,~ 

recalled the wheathei- .wAs very cold •. · He stated that 

the incident definitelxoceurred before the~ first 

~Y:_, 1961~-{eeause during that week he went to~_....., 
and did no,t return until ~ic]·J~ly, 196l~t the 

week of 

time 

of his return there was·a· letter waiting for him from 
.... 

this West German girl. He left Moscow permanently ir(' 

fiust, 

~w.=------"--rf int:erviewed· on August 15, 1968, by 

. ··.~.' .· 

I . 

accurately .as possiblr~ '. 
... 

· FBI Agents in an att,empt ·to ft·x as 

NW 50953 Docid:32318825 Page 57 

112 
··*SECRET 

I 
! 
I 

---'"------·· --·-···- ------------' 



·• 
·~ 

! i :mt 50953 

·sECRET 

the date on which KGB made the recruitment approach 

to him. (It is noted he stated on September 28, 1964, 

that on the evening he was approached, prior;to leaving 

American House, he had seen 
L..,.,.-----,---;;;;;i 

with; 

a girl who accompanied MARCEL MICHAUD (SKVORTSOV) to 

inter- . 

view on May 22, 1968~ recalled s~eing .MICH~UD on one 

occasion only. He was certaj~)this took. place prior to 

of~y, ·l9,6l~enhe ·l~ft. Mqs~.ow .for+~ 

MICHAUD 

on one occasion which .he believed was ei·ther the .ev;ening 
I 

of the recruitment approach to him or the· date· of the -· 

pri.or visit to MICl'#AUD' s apartment, about ·ten days.·· .. 
! . 

.... 
earlier. He also recalled that the ~eather was very>', 

:. ' 

c.old at the time of the approach. On the. first visft · 

to MICHAUD's hotel i.t was. snowh1g- and on the ni.,ght of 

the approach\ it was very cold· because he wore a heavy 

coat and a hat 

·* SECRET 
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first stated that the approach was 
. . 

about four months before he left Moscow and then stated 
. . 

. . . 

it was about one and one-half months and not. more than 

two. monthq. He claimed that he did not have lorig to 

go until the end of his tour of duty. He is certain that 
..------n.5) . 

his replacement ad .not arrived at the time of 

the incident. in Moscow in September, 

1961.) He also stated the incident occurred after he 

saw the message which ·pertained to 
~~--;;1 

osexu.al 

activities.· He believed the incident· occurred quite• .. 

sometime after the Ice Capades people were .fn Moscow: . 

because 'he had a good time when they were there and he 

did not have a good time after the appJ:'oach. He. 'state9: 

. that he ~id not believe he could have 'lsweated it out" 

for as long as six months; that regardless of how it. 
::\,J 
•' 

may appear, his recollection is that thetincident could 
r,' • ;~l 

not have happened mo~e months before h.i s depart~~i. 

Despi,te 
!_...----~ 

it,.is noted 'that· 

both,he and NOSENKO _have indicated that MICHAUD did no~ 
114 T~ SECRET 
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visit the American House over an extended .period. of 

time; that ;Jcalls ""'[_.·_ ........ j_~{th MICHAUD just 
'-===---c------.::::1 :s . 

p~ior to his visit to MICHAUD's hotel; that,___--:-; 

the incident when he saw MICHAUD as prior to May, 196~; 

and that both f!!!----«. ~d .:----'-----'---'-1. 

weather. ~,~.[ __ -=j:::::l~eft Moscow in 

to the cold 

arrived in E_,~ptember, .1961] @<Both probably before • 

very cold weather.) These factors toaether .. with 
. . G) . 

assertion that was appl:"oached. ·· NOSENKO's 
sJ :{ s\ +- : 

before~~......-. __ ......._~ d'eparture on ~e •16, . 19~,:r~trongly ; 

inciicate that 
5
ls .approached sometime before 

ti.----,-----;:;;;:1 

May, 1961, and that NOSENKO's version of· the date of 

the approach is more accurate than GOLITzyN' s version 

Pages 178-181 relate to the KGB attempt to 

J:,......--------'.a u.S. Army specialis~o s.erved.in 

defect 

Moscow 

from December, 1960, to June 16, 1961. The paper raises a 

I 

I 
! 

"· '. 

numbet'. of question!=! concerning NOSENKO's version of this i~cidenb~i 
1 

. tJ1IIi- '0 -
115 
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It is ~tated that no --'----------- KGB offi.cer directly_£onne£!_~d with th!_ 
~-~~) . 

, a replacemen! for !t 

d not identify the photograph of NOSENKO 

as the individual who approached him at the airport arid his 

description of this person did not fit that of NOSENKO. ·It . . 

ior to his departure from Mosc~!i 

acknowledged to his superiors that he had homosexual ·tendencies 

and admitted being involved in three homosexual incidents•&! 

American House. (H: is. ·noted that NOSENKO claimed that KGB kn~ i_. 

~. 

from the microphone .coverage that his homosexual activities .were 

or to.his departure and hoped to 

induce his defection by sending him .a letter which would suggest 

he was in. trouble because of these activities .•. ) 

The paper also concluded that KGB would have learned 

superiors. 

---············-----------"-----
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COMMENT: 

. . 

·. ~p:·sECRET. 

trained for a period 

well suggest to the KGB that he was to be·the replace-

ment for ~}y,e U. S. Army intelligence file 

was reviewedby FBI representatives on July 10, 1968, 

----"11"""~ . 
and contained no indication ·that omosexual 

·act! vi ties were discussed with. him before he left Mosccw 

on .June 16, 1961. a memorandum prepared 

.u. •.. s.< 

Army Attache dated June 16-, · 1961, whicl'l summarized '· 

ctivities, mentioned derogatory comments. 

which had been received about his relations with 

::m:::@::e:h:o:::::sr::dc:::::st::ad 
been informed of the reasons for-his transfer from. , 

Moscow, ~~cept that he was not.iriformed of the 

~llegations of. homosexuality in order. not to aggravate 

I the possibility- of a rash act by him while.within.·,the 

Soviet Union.' -~---
117 
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This memorandum clearly supports NOSENKO' s' 

version of this incident.~ ~~j 
With regard to . ~jilure to identify 

NOSE_NKO it is pointP.d out tha he ~aw the individual 

who approached him only mo1Tlentari ly, b~t it is 

recognized that his description of the individual 

iR not close t(j that of. NOSENKO~. 
. . : \•. 

ion against 

in Moscow 

of 

and to remain. there unti 1 January, 1963.. On page ·183 it was 

stated that ~~i tted to U. S. Army authorities in 1963 

that in the summer of 1962 he had been intimate with an 

Austrian woman· "LILLIAN" who had visited American House with 

someone from the United Arab Republic and re.turned alone a few· 
•: 

days later. The Ame.i·ican House manager int.erviewed her and 

learned that she claimed to be from Vienna·and was.traveling 

with her employer, a Czech: The Embassy security officer 

118 * SECRET 
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that she had no Austrian passport .and asked her for her 

passport. She left and never returned to Americn House. It was 

stated that NOSENKO described this incident in connection with 

KGB attempts. to entrap n [?6~~ot 6 
n §62 ~ 

that interro~ation ofNOSENKO never resolved'how.he knew of this 

incident. 
' . 

that 

NOSENKO identified ELLA UMANETS as a KGB agent at 

Amer:ican House but never related her· 

COMMENT: On March 20, 1968, (N-167), NOSENKO related "· 

that in 1960 GRYAZNOV had gone to &ast Germany and 

brought to Moscow two girls who were-to be targeted 

against Amer.ican House. One of these girls, possibly_ 

known as "HANNAH", described by NOSENKO as a fat 

blonde in her mid thirties 9 posed as. a corresponden5 

from West Germany. This girl was introduced into 

American House with the help of 
L------:::::a: 

. ..: "· 

NOSENKO stated that another woman had been 

do<>tJI!Iented as an Ausj:rian but had. not been successfu~9 
-~ 119 
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as' an agent against American House. He said this 

woman had some difficulty at American House regarding 

her_ passport{t, . .. 0) . . . 
From information set forth above obtained from 

\ 

app~ars clear that NOSENKO did not confuse 

the use of a female agent in the ----"'11fll.::~se with that 

in thedse. c=::J~onfirmed that he had contact 

as an Austrian as related by NOSENKO Ot;' ~ould be sti~l , 

a third female 

' 
The discrepancy betwe~n NOSENKO's description 

r""""=---~6) 
of the "journalist" and that by s not considered 

particularly significant although NOSENKO appears to be 

in error. He probably confused the."We~t German" wi.,th 

the "Austrian. 

* Pages 185-1'92 relate to KOSOLAPOV's trips to Helsinki 

cases~ It ~s stated therei 
~--__.....,~ 

120 
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that NOSENKO claimed KOSOLAPOV traveled to Helsinki in early 

1960 for a double purpo~e (1) to probe for a new way to get i. n 

touch with .Arner:l.can code clerks and (2) to make contact with 

o was to come- to Moscow via Helsinki. N'OSENKO 

claif{led to have read KOSOLAPOV's report indicating that he 

had mad@ contact WIth[:. ]'tJ. th@ train trip from Helsinki 

to Moscow.· It was no.ted th~t in fact ~me is listed 

on the train manifest ,for &,rch 31.,960, and the alias used 

by KOSOLAPOV i~ listed on the manifest fqr~ril 960. Thl\S 

the train 

It wa~ concluded that the discrepancie~ indicated 

NOSENKO was nei ther KOSOLAPOV' s supervisor nor·. ~upervi sor over 

all KGB operations against code clerks. This conclusion· was 

strengthened by the fact that NOSENKOcould not recall a trip 

· .. -.... ·• . 
..... 

... ·_:_':... .. 

. v;"'_·. 

·. ~-

.· . .... 

~- ~sJ 
by KOSOLAPOV to Helsinki int"November, 1960, at which time he' ~·~\ 

\.:.:. ·.~J . '\; 
apparently· returned to Moscow on the same. train with 1..'=----:----

NOSENKO emphatically denied that KOSOLAPOV had traveled to Helsinki · · 

-··121 

It was. concluded that(6J 
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this denial is fAtal to his. claims that he was KOSOLAPOV's 

supervisor and supervised all operations agatnst American 
. . 

code c 1 erks. 

. . . 

COMMBNT: On November 6, 1967 , ( N -13) ; NOSENKO st:lbmi t ted 

comment~ concerning KOSOLAPOV's trip to Helsinki similar 

to that information pre-viously furnished by him. On 

June 1, 196A, ( N., 200.) , he. insisted KOSOLAPOV made 

the train trip to Moscow 

and wrote a report to th:l. s effect when he returned. 

T~i s cH screpancy has not been clarified 

With regard to KOSOLAPOV's second trip to 

Hel sink i ·· it is noted that it took place at about 

' 
. the same traveled to Cuba. It is also 

th~t h~ was contacted on 

the train by any Russi an, despite, the fact that, -.. 
-~ • J 

KOSOLAPOV appafently rode the same train. Since 

' 
nothing "i mportant 11

' 

happened o~ the train,. it is not considered 
\ 

~·122 
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inconcE~"ivable that NOSENKO ju!l;t never was advised 

of KOSOLAPQV'~ trip. There appears to be 
-.:} 

sinister about hi~ denial of knowledge of 

nothing 

this trip~ 

Pa~e~ 193•199 relate to the KGB operation against 

..,..::.:.__.:------,..,· ~~t is !l;tated that NOSENl<O 1 s apparently unaware 

involvement with friend~ of.KGB agent SVETLANA 

IVANOVA at the apartment of ?ARWAT EL SHAZl.Y, his illicit currency 

dealing with PIETRO CECCHI and his relation~hi.p with ELLA UMANEn'S. 

"· It wa1=1 al~o stater! that NOSENl<O erred in relating the East German 

female arent se-nt to the American House to r----.,\l~a~ this.· 

incident occurre.d later. It was conclui'ied that this case 

indicates NOSENI<O wa~ not supervisor of all· KGB operationl!j 

again~t Ame!'ican code cle-rk~ 

COMMENT: s furnished inform~tion 

regarding his relationship with a West German journalist 

who i ~ undoubtedly one of the E,ast Ge!'man girls· brou-ght 

to Moscow by GRYAZNOV, one of whom p9~ed as a West ,German 

correspondent as related by NOSENKO,~* 

T~ SECRET 
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On January 11, 1968, (N-92), NOSENKO gave a 

the same as his previous information. but added that 

s. Marine in 1961 met out in the city 

of Moscow,a female agent who worked at American House,' 

and her girl friend. They went to a restaurant and 

about one or two o'clock in the morning returned to 

the American Embas~y (or American Hou!-'le) where the 

girls remained until morning. 
.. ~ 

H~ also related that 
'· 

approached by KGB primari.ly because . 

s considered more important and .KGB did 

not want to prejudice that.case. 

On April 6, 1968. (N-177),. ENKO stated that 

he believed th.c.at the Marine. who went to the restaurant. 

wit S as ~urther. t;hat SARWAT EL SHAziy 

also reported something about 
lr-------1.1' 

recall what .it was\~ 

124 
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On May 7, 1968, (N-190), NOSENKO stated that 

~irls in the American House were reporting 

on he was particularly friendly with 

SVETLANA IVANOVA. He said PIETRO CECCHI also 
... :., 

~t . . 

reported "pieces of information" about 
--~-....t 

NOSENKO rlid not know of any black market rleali.ngs 

between CECCHI c:;tated that the 

the Polish girl were 

consid~red.insufficient to compromise ~im and KGB 

wanted to create something more, possibly photographs.,~ 

with Russian ~irls. IVANOVA was considered as. a 
;, 

prospe~t in this connection and she and hei.girl 

friend had,met ~d a Mar:ine in a restaurant 

and thereafter spent the night in the' "flat" of one 

of the Marines. At this· time he stated that the Marine 

with ~n thi• occasion was po•sibly . ~ .~ 
..----"1 s 

It is noted that.when. s interviewed 

on October 16, 1962, he furnished information 

regard! ng his intimacy w~ th (£he fri~enq of. SVETLANA 

IVANOVA in the apartment ofu:L==--------~=m 
125 
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He stated that 

T* SECRET. 

as also present and 

presumably was intimate with SVETLANA. He 

intimate with them. (This is :f ncons~ stent with 

fort~ on page 198 of the CIA paper.~~ 
~c:~,-_--~J~~~mitted exchanging currency with 

data ~et 

PIETRO CECCHI but claimed that these exchanges'did 

not exct>ed $200 or $300 tl .~ 
Thus, contrary to the CIA paper, NOSENl<:O is 

. -J.s) ·.· .. -
awar~ of I J.fs·exual involvements and the -
East German girl !'@~ involved withl~---~~__...O~fiosENKO' s 

information seems adequate for a superviso~ 

·~ 
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Page~ 203 and 204 relate to 

L------~~ Moscow who wa~ a target of KGB. KGB attempted 

to lure him in.to downtown Moscow ·Using SVETl.ANA IVANOV A. It 

-----.1!!; 
was related that NOSENKO stated d refu~ed her invita-

It was also noted that duringa State Department security 

intervipw ~mitted being intimate with IVANOVA at the 

American House and at her apartment; that she had told him that 

«k she was pregnant and s~ked for money for an' ab6rtion. 

' ',··· 

COMMENT: ~ discussed with NOSENKO on 

January 27, (N-113), and April 6, 1968, (N~l77), 

but he could furnish no additional information. 

uring State 

Department interview on July 27, 1962, stated that 
i' 

he was first intimate with IVANOVA in his room on 

December 27 1961 and was intimate with her in ---··--- ______ .. .::.......t. .. ____ .,t __ . __ .. ______________ ---------

'.:-; 

l:!~!:~"!!:!~~-~!!_~~!:oXi1f!~.!;_ely_!!!!:.~e O£Ca~!.~!'!~!!!~!:.e"!_fte 

" ~127 
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She told him, ~he was pregnant about May 1, 1962, 

and he wa~ transferred from Mo~cow during that 

month. NOSENKO transferred from the American 

Embassy Section in earlyJanuary, 1962, and thus 

would log1ca11y not have knowledge of 
lr:------

intimacy with I"VANOVA.~) 
Jio. JOHN ) 

Page~ 205-2:20 relate to the Security Offiicer-

JOHN- ABIDIAN and the KGB operati-ons against him ... - NOSENKO 

had furnished detailed information regarding this case which ._, 

included data incHcAting that a female KGB agent TATYANA 

fEDOROVICH was used t6 place "metka" (an ,odorless substance) 

on_ABIDIAN'1C: clothing~ Later this substancP was found on 

lett£>r.c; mailed bv ABIDIAN and traced to him. It is stated 

that ABIDTAN had no ma.id until 16 months after his arrival 

in Moscow and FEDOROVICH did not become employed by him unti(l 
, .. 

July, 1961. l!. wa~ __ c:oncludeq therefore. that FEDOROVICH could 

!:!2_~_!1~~~--~!_!_eq_metk~.a~_clai~ed by NOSENKQ which resulted 

in thE> interc.eption of the letter mailed .by ABIDTAN.on.April 

128 w.p SECRET 
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1961, and probably ~he was not yet employed 

1961(/(_ 

T~ SECRFT 

at th:\ime ·of 

his mailing of a letter on July 2, 

The .CTA paper al!=!o takes i.Rsue with NOSENKOi~ 

statements re2ardihg ABIDJAN's visit to a dead drop.site 

on DE>cembe>r 30, 1961. NOSENKO claimed to have read the initial 

surve>illance report co~ering this visit, to ha~e vi.sit~d the 

site himself and to have reviewed reports cov~rihg observation 

of the> sit~ f6r approximately three months. It ~as.concluded 

that NOSENI<O was not ABIDIAN' s case officer. 4/J( ~u,.) 

COMMENT: -----·-- NOSF:NKO was interviewed concerning ABIDIAN on 
:i 

May 1 , 1968, ( N -187), and stated that KGB knew that 

female employee of the American 
', .: .· . ' 

Embassy, was ABIDIAN's mistress. TATYANA FEDOROVICH 

id and was sent tn ABIDJAN's apartment 

by clean hi~ apartment. This agent placed 

"metka'~ on his !"lathing as e~rly as 19~0.~~ 

ABIDIAN was subsequently interviewed b! a 
--~·----·,···-·--------·"-----------. -~------- --

.., 

r'C~:':~."E>,':'!" t:~"~-()!. _ _ii~ "_nd -~onf:l !:!'led th~ t th !~ ma~~ ~J 
r 129 .·· . · · . . 

·~ 
. . T~ SECRET 

(_) 
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di~closed that the name following number 33 was 
..-----a~ 

hat foilowing 34 was at following 

35 L.-----~;~d that following 36 wasrr=-----""'11{:>) 

,~....-,._-.,-__,i1i<"-he other two names were of KGB case 
~~. 

·officer~ who NOSENKO ~tated were undoubtedly the. 

case officer~ of ~Jd (?~OSENKO stated that . -~· 

these were four individual~ of interest to PETROV 

and the: 2nd Section was intere.sted in placing 

microphones against them. (This is di scus~ed late.r 

in this paper under New Information and a~ indicated ~ · 

been identified. 

They were in the USSR in 1961 
~------------~-----' 

had been in contact .with components 

of CIA~ 

...;;...;..-=ab-'-.ove informati.on would ap_J!e~r to be. a· 

2!ausi ble~lanat~~~_!_q how NOSENKO came into·. 
' 

~) 
136 

----- ------~--------------~--~ 

NW 50953 Docld:32318825 Page 75 



I 
/ 

c ·~. 

"--- j 

··· TX: . SECRET · ... 

the Embassy. He furnished info:rmation possibly 

pertinent to this matter on March 22, 1968, (N-168). 

He stated that in 1961 the First Department had initiated 

planning in connection with the establishment of a:n 

,apartment across the street from the American Embassy 

which was to contain some special equipment. This 

equipme>nt was to be provided by the Department of 

Defense which would :c::upply experts to operate it. 

operation was discussed with officers of·OTU and 

~ reference was made to che-cking on waves o.r short 

waves.· The planning resulted from coordination of 

the coverage of all western attaches under YEVGENIY 

NIKOLAYEVICH ALESHIN, Deputy Chief of the lst 

Department who was supervising it. KOVSHUK, chief 

of the lsi: Section did not handle it. In the late 

1950's or early 1960's the 2nd 
-~=-----'"""' 

.Department had found out {hat the were 

- e ,monitoring . 

;. , 
• 1 

was done from the 

143 
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n 1961 discussic·ns were held 

r~garding checktn~ of the 
l~r-------------~----------~ 

NOSENKO al~o stated that the Mini~try of 

DefensE> harl a permanent post behind the American' 

Embasc:;y which was not related to the; above matter. 

When NOSENKO went with VF.:NYA~IN KOSLOV to vi:c:ri t 

surveillance posts of the 1st Department, 7th 

DirectoratE?,. located around the American Embassy, 

KOStOV pointed out the building where. the Ministry "· 

l of Defen~e monitoring post was locat~eUd}. 
~ had been set up prior to 1961. 
~ 

This post 

On March 26 t 196R, (N-169),. NOSENKO ~xpress'ed 

the opinion that the nE>w installation which-was 

planned in 1961 was not related to either the 

nitoring or the permanent post of-the 
~-~ 

different kind of Mi ~s-t_r~y~of_Of"fe~!:.~..;,_J:mt was .a 
./ \, 

technique. ; 

144 
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& NOSENKO's Knowledge of CIA 

Pages 240-248 relate to NOSENKO's knowledge of CIA ~ 

personnel within the-American Embassy. It was noted that NOSENKO· 

claimed that he would necessarily know whom the KGB knew or 
., 

suspected as CIA officers. NOSENKO had stated that '---------..oo~C:J 
:--·-.-~- . 

was con~irlered to be the CIA resident. no connection ·. 
_,;. 

with CIA.) ABIDIAN was considered a CIA basis of 

his conduct. (Heo was a State Department officer who was utilized 

by CIA and was, in effect, the CIA resi.dent.) . 
fL--..,------.,_ 

. was correctly identified as being conne.cted with CIA. {fEWIS "• 

~ 
BOWDE .. accord:i ng to NOSENKO was suspected of being a CIA 

officer, had no affiliation with CIA .. The c;ame was true -of 

' RICHARD FUNKHAUSER. WILLIAM HORBALY was correctly identified 

by NOSENKO as being connected with CIA, as was .GEORGE WINTERS.~ 

According to NOSENKO, STANLEY BROWN; 
L,...---------: 

..----~--'-....& ~J 
nd PAUL GARBLER· :were not sus,pec,ted by (They 

'I 

were CIA employees.) The paper noted that both .........,_ __ ......., 
GARBLER .were known to ,KGB as CIA.officers although this was 

apparently unknown to NOSENKO. ~GARBLER was known as a CIA· officer· 

to GEORGE BLAKE. "V'-
145 
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On January 27, 196P, (N-113), NOC:ENKOwa~ ~hown 

l'l· 1 is t of names inc 1 uding ~orne Ameri can and Sov:i et 

PmployPe~ of the .>\meri.can Emba~~y. He.recognized the 
. . 

. . 

name of RTCHARD FUNKHAUSEH, ~tated he was suspe-cted of 

connPction~ with American intelligence and VYACHESlAV 
-,- ,, .. :~ 

. ~: : 

ALF:KSANDROVICH KUSKOV was working against him. Concerning····"· 

.,_._-~-----.."'i:.sJ . ·; 
the na~e he- stated that s an. 

American Fmba~sy and !'mai.led 

letters'' and was c.onsi dered ·to be connected with 

American i nt e 11 if',encr>~ ·· 

In connection with NOSENKO'~ ~tatements regarding 

r"""----"""""""'- 4$) ' 
t is suggested that the fact he replaced 

r---"--~__,.,.s] 
who had been regarded by KGB as the CIA 

-· 
resident, would be sufficient for KGB to consi.der that 

..-.-~--=:::11\,J) . 
a~ connected with CIA despite the fact coverage 

...... . i 

of hi~ activities disclo~ed no clandesti.ne operati.b\.,s.~ 

lt i ~ A 1 ~o noted that :t AUl GARBLER di.d not arrive ; 

in Mo~cow until November 29, 1961.·· Informati.on 

ide~tifying him a:c: an Amerfc,qn intelligence 

146 T* SECRET 
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won]d unrloubterlly have been in po~·H·~sion of FCD . 

but thPre is no assurance that it woulri have come to 

NOSENKO's attention prior to hi~ departure. from the 

1gt Section. 1st Department, SCD in January, 1962. 

It is ~mggesterl that FCD would have been ·very careful 

in dissemiriatfng information receiverl f~om FCD agent 

· GEORGE BLAKE prior to BLAKE's apprehension by the 

~.· 
"·. 

On page 248 it is sta terl that NOSENKO rH d not know 

YEFREMOV in 1961 although NOSENKO claimerl to have been their. 

case officer at that time. 

COMMENT:· ElsewherE=> this paper NOSENKO's relations 
·:'J 

with these two agents is set fcirth in some detail. 

NOSENKO stated that he possibly did not know of all 

contacts thesP homo sexual s made with Amer.i cans. . On · 

November 14, 1967, (N-~22b), NOSENKO described in 

·~ 
Lnd!.catlng that the•e(!J 

147 
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two agents were used in{!:S:Jto get compromising 

photo2raphs of ~The compromising materials. 

were furnished to the 2nd Section of the 1st 

Department which recruited him when he return~d 

to the USSR in ~9~_0 or 196l_#)PETROV, Chief of 
_ ______,(s J 

the 2nd Section. told NOSENKO that Had 

admitted connections with American Intelligence; 

that his task was to find Russians for future 

recruitment. The 2nd Section was preparing some 

individuals (to serve as double. agents). · The· · "· 

case officer was .VADIM UDILO ~--

Th~ fact that the 2nd. Section wa~ handling 

the case in 1961 may well 

two homosexual agents. 

/I!!_. NOSENKO' s Travel to Cubi} )<.laJ 
On page 254 it is stated that NOSENKO's.planned trip 

to the United· States and his travel to Cuba damaged his claim: 

that he was supervi.sing operations .against Embassy code clerks 

in 1960. It was indicated that with active operations going h~ 

148 f SECRET 
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COMMENT: On November 4, 1967, (N-lOa), NOSENKO furnished 

basically the same information concerning the Bulgar.i.an 

tri~ set forth in the CIA paper~ The fact that th~re. ' 

wa~ no apparent nf>ce~si.ty for the Bulgarian Minister 
. . . 

of Interior to request a KGB officer for consultation 

is not a reasonable basis for lt1dgin!Z thts account to 

be untrue. 

@... Transfpr 
~\ 

to 7th DE>partme~ 

Ori page 260 it is stated that NOSENKO dated his 

transfer to the 7th Department from the 1st Department ;:1s 

occqrrinr, before th~ rlefect:i.nn of GOLITZYN which he dated as 

mid -J amtAry, 1962, despi. te being advi seo that the correct date 

was December 16, 1961 

COMMENT: NOSENKO during interview on March 6, 1968, 

(N-157). recalled that KGB had sent a cable to 

Hel~ink:i after GOLITZYN's defectioninstrU:ctin.sz that 
' .. · . (sf 

the residency make contact with to warn 

him. !IJOSE~KO ;:md KOVSUUK contacted TARABRIN of 

FCD 'to arrange for rhe cable to be .c:;ent. KOVSHUK ~ 

150' 
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and NOSF.NKO were Chief anrl Deputy Chief of l~t 

Section, 1.st Department. Tt appear~ that his 

previou~ rPcdllection of tran~fer before GOliTZYN's 

. rlefection was in error~ 

NOSENKO's Knowledge 

On page 161 it is staterl that NOSENKO's apparent 

d K:OSOl.APOV I s 

connect ion with IIL.....-----.:;;;;;J futf' hi!':: contention that he would have : 

COt1MENT: Dln:-ing the April 10, 196P, (N-178), interview ... -

was the 1...------=-- visor ~t the Embassy. H~ advised 

0 

. - ' 

Wi. th regard t:o OSENKO on April 6, 1968,': 

. I 
(N-177), stated KOSOJAPOV harl his file; however,·NOSENKO 

· 1 n~i sterl thAt he had no knowle>dge of KOSOl.APOV' s tt1 p 

nd he would 

have known about i.t if anything important rleveloped. 

; 

any recruitment It is noterl that 
1.::::=,.-----:::::ll 

approach. ( 
151 
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On April 22, 19~P, (N-1R4), NOS~NKO ~taterl 

that he could not mak~ B flat ~tatement that he 

wo\I~ rl haw·, known of ~~-~~~!!-!i.~!!'-~!:1~~ i. n the ATTieri can . 

Rmba~sy during the 1955-59 period but believed he 

would have heard of th0m. He would have known of 

would Al~o have known of anv r.P.crttitments in the 
~ .. . . 

1962-63 period bPcancc;e he ~aw f:'RYAZNOV frequently 

and GRYAZNOV ta 1 ked free.ly because NOSENKO hP 1 ped 

hfm advance from Senior Case Officer in January,. 1962'\ 

to Deputy Chief of C)ect ion 1, then Chi pf of Section l, 

r:tnd then Deputy Chief of Department 1 abotit August 

or September, 1963. 

In ~i.ew of NOSPNKO's staterl knowlerlg~ bf 

and d thP officer~ who had . their cases and~J 

~ince there i.s no evidence that either was the subje'ct 

of a recruitment approach or other ~!!!P!?:t:!anr:_ 

- J 

.} 

I 

development.; it is c:;ubmi..tted that hi.s lack .of khowle.dge/~ 

-1"52 
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of KOVSHUK' ~· r.elatton~hip with'--=~~, 

KOSOLAPOV' s tr.i. p to Heb:;i nki does not refute his 

· cont~ntion .that he would have known. of all important 

development~ pertaining to the 1st Section, 1st 
<!I 

Departm~nt in 1960~61 

r.·. As·s·i· gnment ·t·o· the 7th De .. ·partme;Jnt. ·~ · ... ~. ·•··. . ' .. '·.··· ~~ tA) 
-;----J~!l'?:~~Y.L..!162_:__..1_anu~ 1964 ~ . · . ·• 

Page~ 263-333 pertain. to NOSENKO's claims of 

assi.gnment to the 7th Department during 1962-64, first as 

Section Chief of the American-British Commonwealth Section 

to July, 1962, and thereafter a~ Deputy Chief of the 7th 

Department until his defection. It wa~ conchtCied his claim~ 

are not credible. \g)·. 
t NO«;F.NKO' ~ Sub~ti. tute 

On page 265 .it i ~ stated that NOSENK.O claimed he had 

no Deputy Section·Chief and di.d not indicAte who was a~signed . 

his duties in his ab~ence. 

COMMENT:· . 1968, (N-207), NOSENKO. ~pee. ifically (u).. 
stated that V. G. DERA was the officer whom. he designated~ 

On July~ 3, 

153 
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to act a!'l Section Chief durin~ his ab!'lence. He 

al~o utilized NOSKOV in this capacity on occasion 

On pa2e 266 in di~cussin~ thei------~---J 
J'llll!'&--~ 6) . . . 

it ic::,~tated that serted he met NOSENKO in Odessa in 

February. 1962, which NOSENKO flatly denies. 

·COMMENT: On November. 4. 1967, NOSENKO wrote 

to the .. USSR in 1962 wi. th a group of correspondents 

and. "I have seen him twice. Tn March, 1963, 'Artur•"· 

on the ship 'Olympia' wa 
I '=c-----...,.....,..1 

Odesc::a, where 

T flew ahd have seen him. i• Whether NOSENKO saw him 

in Odes~a in February,. 1962, has not been clarifi,ed~~ 
VOLKOV and 

page 2~7 it ls ~tated that; NOSENKO is apparently,), 

uninformed regarding the use of VOl;KOV in a KGB .. entrapment· 

July, 

.· 1962. 

154 
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This has not been clarified but as indicated 

above, NOSENKO stated that VOLKOV and YEFREMOV may 

:fncluded in a list displayed to NOC)ENKO. He failed 

to r~cognize it. 

f.. MARINA RYTOVA] 

On page 268. it i. s stated that NOSENKO. claims that 

he was officially. registered as the case. officer of MARINA "· 

RYTOVA until his defection in 1964 although she had obtained 

a job at the Communist Party Central Committee school and had 

ceased all agent work. ~) .. 

COMMENT: On September 2, 1968, (N-218), NOSENKO 

stated that althou~h RYTOVA was no longer being 
., 

u~ed, her file had not be~n retired and he was 

still consiriered the case officer until his 

CUJ -· 
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~- . Jt~ 
. Page~ 26~-272 r~late to the KGB entrapment 

apparently confirmed NOSENKO' ~ role. NOSENKO's version of 

the cac::e is incompattble with what must have been the actual ' . 
··.~ . 

time frame. It.wa~ pointed otit that accorrling to his version, 
. . . 

KGBwoulrl have discovered 

hP was a homosexual •. concluded he was a threat, after· intercepting 

his letters, and arranged his entrapment. The rapid pace of 

events suggest~ that hi~ homosexuallty was already. known to '' 

KGB. Therefore, NOSENKO's participation contradicts his 

assertions about the timing of his transfer from the American 

Department 

COMMENT: On November 7, 1967, and March 6 and 7, 1968,-

case, furnishing basically the sam~ information 

previ. ously furnished. He added- that DERA was the 

case officer.\for this case and otRA had p9sed as, the 

,• 
Administrator of the hotel in whi..ch ......,. ___ _,({)" registered~· 

156 
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took the ''akt'' from him and then brought him to 

NOSENKO who obtained the agreement not to cri-ticize 

tJ1e .. soviet· Union~, 

On September 2, 1968, (N-218), NOSENKO stated 

that; the homosexual. agents YEFRFMOV and VOLKOV 

arrival. At about 

the same time his letters were intercepted •. KGB 

had no advance :inform.qtion conce,rnln,g hishomosex:uallfy. 

Cons.idering NOSENKO's limited role lnthis matter 
+' 

and his claimed poslti;on as Chiefof.Sec~lon, it seem~ 

that his recall of t~is matter is adequate. With regard 

to the rapid .pa.ce of the operation, it is believed that 

KGB is certainlycapable ofmoving rapidly when 

necessary. NOSENKO's. account does not appear 

implausible. 

){· 
On pages 272-273 the 

discussed~ tt is stated that NOS~NKO's ignorance of 
'l,,..---.....,.j,i\...., 

Bible .smuggling 'and the fact th-at his activitie~ .had heeD 

157 
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publ i.ci zerl in the Soviet prE"s~ indicate!=! that he had no 

intimate ~onnection with this case 
• 

COMMENT: On May 25, 196A, (N-19ft), NOSENKO related that 
-- -

when he returned to the 7th Department as Chief of 

Section 1 he was ~hown, at his requ~st, materials 

however, NOSENKO di!=!agre~d with this co~clu~ion. 

f""E"----116 @) - - -
Although as involved with a girl he car~fully .-

turned off the light!=! rluring intimacies and_was not 

~ucce~~fully photographed; he drank ~ith her in 

restaurants ahd gave gifts to Baptists; he had 

indicaterl he would return to the USSR and ~onsideration· . .. ~- . 

"' N.OSENKQ ide ti,f:f.ed the photogra.ph, ~hic.h was· ·.' 

supplier! by V the gi.rl wtth whom he was involved, 

LUDMILA BUGAEVA, and said he had. seen her a.couple of 

times. 

158 f SECRET 
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·Considering NOSENKO's position and connection 

with this case, his recall appears adequat~. 

E..·· KGB OfficerR in Genev!J ~ 
tages 27~-280 discuss NOSENKO's comments regarding 

KGB o'ffi.cers within the Soviet rlE>legation to Geneva in 1962. 

It wa~ n6terl he identified only OlEG GRTNEVSKIY as h~ving a 

connection wtth KGB although he describE>d A. K. KISlOV and V. G. 

FilATOV. Tt was stated that CIA ter1tatively identified all three 

of these Sovietc; as KGB offi.cers. KISLOV was observed in KGB ._, 

operational activity in Washin~ton and Moscow; FILATOV·serverl 

a~ an alternate contact in France with the KGB agent GEORGE 

,-:...---~--~~ 
reported that GRJNEVSKIY handled 

---'1 

A 
--~------~--------~~ 

page 280 lt ls noted that NOSENKO 

reported in 1964 for the first time that KtSLOV had been a 
-,., 

KGP opera tiona 1 contact in thP U. S. Anrl hacf been introduced r:J 

to NOSENKO by a KGB officer i. n Moscow prior to their departu.re 

for Geneva in 1962. 

i mt 50953 Docld.: 32318825 Page 91 
f 

159 

- ---·-- --~~ 

~ . -. ' 



·~ 

-• 

SECRET 

was a Section 2 case, but as a part of his duties in Geneva 

as a counter:i.ntelligence officer he 't,;ras to direct: BELITSKIY 

only if the:! P..mericans shou .. ld make contact with him. It v7as 

stated that ARTE~1EV, contrary to NOSENKO' s claims, w-a~~ not 

inexper:tenced and had been lrrvolvf~d with a s.:!·ries of CIA Arn.er:!.can 

tourist' ag(~nts in the Soviet Union of which NOSENKO -vms una~tare 

although it occurred in 1958-59. It w·as also stated that NOSE!\TICO 

had li.mt ted knoHledge of the BELITSKIY case and it '~'las concluded 

that he did not _e?teJ;ci~~! any supervisory functions. ~ 0J 
COH.HE NT : ___ ............., ... _ .. One of the CIA tourist agents involved 't·lith 

1-, 

. AH.TEHEV was was in Russia in 

was started by 7th Department but 1st Department ~ook 

IF'---~<?) . . .. ~. 
th~~ case ove1~ after ras observed to mail a 

letter. Sine<::· NOSENKO was in 7th .and ARTE11EV in the 
·'-' 

lst, it ts not unreasonable NOSENKO did not knov;r of ::o 

ARTEi':lEV' s connection~1 
~mother CIA tourist agent involved vdth 

ARTEi"'f-:V traveled ~n ~.diplomatic passport. It :i. s 

162 
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NOSENKO stated he ,.,ms ·thankful at the time to the 

.A..mericans for contirming the BELITSKIY operatlon 

although he had exposed it in 1962~ ~-~) 
On August 1, 1968, (N-213), NOSENKO sto.ted 

ARTEr1EV \~as selected as Security Officet' for the 

delegation because he knew Engli~h and French. The 

2nd Section did not have anyone vd. th language 

capabilities~ This rna)' explain w:hy an officer of 

the 1st Section, would have been given the task of 

directing BELITSKIY in Geneva rather than an officer ~ 

of the 2nd Section \vhich handled the case. It is also 

noted that BELITSKIY· was the subject of investigation. 

Hm,rever, NOSENKO in the current lnter.vlews 9_oe~_!'!.9.i 

• ' J 

~RJ;:El'J!c~~.' s han9_1_i~fL:) _BE_L~T-'SK_'I_h 9{ ~) 

%~ page 290 it is stated that NOSENKO >~as unaware 

;. ' 

164 
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vrhich the recru:i. tment attempt \vas made by KGB 

CONHENT: On September 2, 1968, (N-218)~ stated 
.. 

that he did not know· about th.e girl fri~nd of 

He said thi·s was probably kno-v;rn to KRJJPNOVJ his 

subordinate, who was the case offlcer. Considering 

NOSENKO's limited participation in the case, his lack 

of knowledge of the girl friend does not seern un.t1sual. ~-

fi.o. PAVEL FEDOROVICH SHAKHO_if ) ~) 
On page 291 it is concluded that NOSENKO did not 

direct the investigation of PAVEL FEDOROVICH SHAKHOV in Geneva 

in 1962. The SHAKHOV case is d:i.scussed on pages 276-278 and 

it is noted therein that NOSENKO claimed SHAKHOV '\·1as not and 

never had been a KGB officer. It \vas stated that RASTVOROV had 

identified him as a KGB officer, PETHOV and DERYP.BIN reported :.·~ 
,. ' 

that his photograph \·:ras f ami li8r, BOURBON fdenti. fied him as ari 

165 
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SHPJZHOV as an 

agent rather than an officer of KGB.) 

COt-'i!"iENT : . NOSENKO w·as il1tervie\•7ed concerning SHAKHOV on 

February 24, 1968, (N-108), and related that he \•ras a 

diplomat in the r1inistry of Foreign Affe.:!.rs from the 
. ~· . 

1930's and before that had '<~orked for the Young 

Comm:-mist League in l,eningrad. · In the 19L+0' s he 

had worked for the Soviet "Embassy" in the USA and . 

'vas an FCD agent: vli th the code name "RIGHARD11
• In th~~ 

1950's KGB stopped work 'ivi th h:hn as an agent and ptlt his 

file in the arch:l.ves. He participated in many meetings 

and conferences rela~ing to disarmament. In the late 

' 
1950's KGB sta:r·ted a "checking file" on him hecaus€:: 

. . 

he was suspected of connections with American 

Intelligence and there i?as a "signa.l" indicating 

a connection '\vi th the American dtplomat ..... [-.,,---~J 

Because of these suspicions, in 1962 a plan \·7as prepan~d 

· to check him; and NOSENKO \·?as sent to Geneva as secu1:·i t):" ~. 

-t66 K y. 
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This suspicious behavior w·as somehow connected \vi th 

o had worked in Noscm¥ and \./ho w·as knm·m 

as an active intelligenc~ officer. KGB decided 

In additions SHAKHOV \vas close to on.e 

employed by the United Nations) 'I;·Jho was suspected 

of connection 'tvith American~ British, and Isr'aeli 

Intelligence and was also at one time connected with 

Soviet Intelligence. Investigation of SHAKHOV had +-

been initiated before 1962~ possibly 1960 or 1961. 

After NOSENKO 1 s 1962 report regarding covE:rage in 

Genevc:1, PETR IV'ANOVICH MASSYA was later sent to 

Geneva '"'i th a delegation and also ched::ed SHAY .. HOV 

negat:tvely. X 
NOSENKO commented that, although the file was 

closed, any KGB officer "~<rho \'?Ould be present at any. 

confer.ence attended by SHAKHOV Hould be told to keep 

an ey~ on him. /ilso SHAKHOV \muld never be trust 

168 
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and ,,rould not be reinstated as an agent of KGB. 

With regard to the identif:i.cation of SHAKHOV 

by the defectors mention-ed above :i.t is noted that 

Jd NOSENKO ~~re in a~~ t~on_!.S!.J!§;Ye_ 

officer. 

On page is discussed. 

sited the Soviet Union in 1958-59~ 

vras. placed under I<.GB surveillance, -w·as obse.rved in a Hinistry 

of Defense automobile and GRU later admitted to KGB he \vas of 

interest to GRU. ·Subsequently in 1962 "'rhile NOSENKO \vas revie'tving 

a list of foreign visitors he noted U.....-----=' 
arne and pro hi bi ted ~ 

additional KGB im.r(~stigation because of GRU' s inteJ_Aest. · The paper 
-.. 

asserted· that no valid U. S. passport between 1940 ~nd 

June, 1961, and if he visited the Soviet Union during that 

period i 1: '\•las not as an Amf~rican tourist under his true name. 

Consequently he could not fhen have been the tourist target of 
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7th Departm<::nt as NOSENKO claimed. If NosgNKO \'?as mi staki.:•n and 

was referring to 1961 visit he could not have noticed 
"------' 

his name \~hile revie,.;ing tourist"lists because NOSENKO \¥as i.n 

the American Department at that thne. · 
/ 

COHfv.lENT: This case has not beEm clarifiE~d .but no 
----~--

' 

ulterior mot:i .. v2 :t s seE:n :i.n NO SENKO's ins:i. ste~nCE! 

that· the first. incident occ~rred in.1958-59~ if it 

· · 'I<Tere not trw,::." His i:nsi. stence can only ra.i se 

questions concc:rning the accuracy of h5. s 

recoll(~Ctions. 4~ 

12" I..EE HARVEY OS\vAID U.. 
. . 

On page 309 it is stated that NOSENKO' s apparc~nt 

' 
ignora.nee of LEE HARVEY OSWALD's communica.tions \d th the Soviet 

Embassy in Washington (in efforts to rt::turn. to the USSR ir1 1963) 

discre:dits his claim to complete knowledge of all asp(~cts of the 

KGB r:elat:i.onshi p i·li. th OS\<tALD. 

COHt'1ENT: This matter ha~ not been completely clarified 

although NOStNKO's lack of cognizance of this·matter 

'\·l0uld 'not appE~ar to seriously discr.edi t him. OSHAl11 1 
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Hi:th further reference. to the 1957 -·59 

that ·theJ.::-e \vas no time 1imttatibh put on BOBKOV' s 

reqtiestc He \:Janted a list of· rec-ruitments 

and ·the list Has ·pt·epared frorri avai lablc.; files, 

'.reEollections .. of officers etc. '\·.rftl1o1Jt. re·ference 

to year of recruitment. ~~. 

~.· Hecall ·TelegraiJ.} 

P~ges 324 and.325.rel~te to the •recall telegram and 

it· :i.s noted thttt NOSENKO allege:'d that a ·tel~igi~-arn.had been· 

reb.:dved by . the KGB Residency ii1. ·Geneva on 'li'ebruary L~, 19.6_L}, 

ordering NOSE:Nf(O to return to Nosco1v. ·Eventually NOSENKO 

retracted this assertion:and stated that there w'as no recall 

teleg·x·am;· that· he invented '·tbe .telegram to . ba.stc~n ·his defection: 

It is stated tha.t oes not confirm the 
~-------

existence 0f the recall telegram but. SCOTCH reported on 

Febru:<;lry· 20, . 1~64 ~ that the· KGB .residen.t in Ne'i:v York had 

ad vi sed mt~mbers of the.··Re·s.tdency on february 18 or 19, 19 64, 

concernif!g . the con·tent, of telegrams recei ve·d from KGB. ~ 

- 178 .. 
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other officers of 7th Department examined 

the document to assess the effect its dis~ 

closure to the .A:rnericans by GOLITZYN would 

have on 7th Department c<:1ses(~- ~U) 
NO SENKO described the docuJnent as 

ten or twelve pages in length and stated 

it contained the names of several foreigners 

against whom 7th D~partment was working or 

planned to work. He volunteered that the 

of the names in 

the document and stated he did not think 

it contained the names of any recruited 

agents but only suspects or those 7th 

Department was interested in recruiting 

in the future. 

It is clear from the above that 

SECRET 
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doctJ .. rnent for 
~~-----------------------------

However, he continued as a member of the 

Komsomol until the year was up and kept the 

card for some_period after his birthday. 

- NOSENKO de::;cri bed the. Komsomol unit as 

very small, consisting of approximately 17 

people. The Secretaries of most of the 

Departcients were females. Dues were collected 

every month and there \vas some type of meet-

ing every month. NOSENKO did not remember 

the name of the Secretary of thE"~ KGB Komsomol 

. 
but stated that he dealt \•7i th Ml.RAT SOKOLOV J 

a member.of the Collegium of the Komsomol __ . 

Bureau ·,vho \vas supervising the Komsomol organ-

ization ln the sen.( 
On April 22, 1968, (N-184), NOSENKO 

stated he was chosen as Secretary of the 

SCD Komsomol Unit at a meeting in Septembe 

SECRET 
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previously failed to ackno\vledge that he knevl some of these 

individuals. NOSENKO's current reactions to their names or 

photographs are set forth belov.r()\!~) 

On December 2~ 1967, (N-52), "NOSENKO 'Has shown a 

list of names which included """=,.------- e said he knew 

o was a Deputy to the Chief of the Special 

Section, SCD but he did not knm;, l.L......------

fv. A. ZAYTSEV 
t_age 36Ll· 

On February 1.5, 1968, (N-135) ; NOSENKO said he knew 

of some ZAYTESEVs but did not know _this one \vhose photograph ;., 

) 

was well known but he did not know him personally. 

UNKNO\·lN) .'"J 

NO SENKO made no comment ·when this name \vas mentionea 

to him on November 14:(N-23), and. December 2, 1967, (N~Sl). 

198 
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ge 373 

NOSENKO made no comment regarding this name on 

October 31, (N-3), and November 20 (N-33) 

lVLP.DINIJ~ TULAY 
~age _37 .:> 

On December 21, 1.967 ~ (N-77), NOSE~~KO did not recog- · 

nize t.his name but leter recalled there \vas an Intourist trans-

lator by .the name of TULAYEV 

age 375 

On February 14, 1968, (N-133), NOSE:Nr.:.O, -vrhen shm·m 

this photograph stated he had seen th~s person once or twice. 

He did not recall his name but said he \>las ayotmg. officer of 

FCD \vho took English examinations v7i th NOSENKO. 

- _. -·· 

age 379 

On December 15, 1967, (N-73) ~ NOSENL<.O did not 

recognize the photograph of this individual. He said he 

his father and knew there was a son but he had never 

. 
On November 6, 1967 ~ _(N-13), NOSENKO stated that he 

•• 
'>vas not acquainted Hi th GOLITZYN and did not talk to ' . n1m. 

I 

.: 

'·, 
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GOLITZYN did talk to various other SCD officers.· 9-{Lu.) 
5:) 
~ 

On July 20, 1968, (N-211), although he had not 

ri"""--------'-JII.s. 
prev:Lou.sly recognized otograph when displayed to 

him, NOSENKO stated he thought this photograph ·Has familiar. 

It is considered possible that he recalled the photograph 

from iis previous showing to him. 

@_. KGB Dining Roon9 ~ \t'J 
On page 37 5 (in P .. nnex A) :i. t is noted SCOTCH stated 

·• 
that NOSENKO knew many of the Chiefs and Deputies of KGB 

Directorates and Depar~ments and would have knowledge of 

KGB hierarchy by reason of access to a dining room reserved 

• 
for Chiefs and Deputies of Departments. The pap~r stated 

that NOSENKO never referl'ed to the dining rooms unti 1 

January - March, 1965, when he volunteered that he had eaten 

occasionally in the Chief's dining room. ~.l'J 

COri"1£NT: On November 24~ 1967, (N-39), while 

discussing VASILIY ROr1AN?VICH ·siTNJKOV 1vhose (}r)(UJ 

'* SECRET 
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current interrogations have clarified practically all of 

these cases. 

Paoe 399 refers to a case involving ACTOR Cor 
0 ~------~ 

It indicates that NOSENKO said he was a valuable F'CD age._nf. ·who 

travel~d overtly to Western Europe and thereafter clandestinely 

to the ,USSR. 

COMNENT! This case was referred to in notes brought 

out by NOSENKO in 196LL FBI translated the 

name in these notes as ''EKTEfC 11 On December 8, 

1967, (N--60), NOSENKO translated the name 11 ECTOR'' 

but acknowledged :i. t could be 11 ACTOR. 1
' He related 

that he had noted this name when a representative 

of the FCD had c6mplained to the 7th Department, 

SCD, that this na~e had been included in a 

communicat-ion sent by Intouri.st through the ·I 

open mails to various Soviet stations abroad. 

FCD was afraid its valuable agent would be 

compromised., Thi.s protest took place in 1963. 

SECRET 
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NOSENKO believed the agent had travelled 

to the USSR just prior to the protest. f 
The translation of the name as ''ECTOR" 

by NOSENK.O has produce.d a more li.kely suspect 

tha. 
-~----------------~u 

ferred to in the 

CIA paper. Th.fs individual is 
··.------~====~ 

communications technician 

''~i. th the United States Air Force in j}ei:·rn-any-_~-

from :·April~. i957, to· March, 1961. 

ported that a Soviet officer 

with whom she was in contact requested that 

she obtain biographic data concerning yarious 

individuals in West Berlin, one of whom was 

appears that this 

r.eqUE!St was made of 
""""-----.....,---.....U 

out February, 

1961. Investigation disclosed that he is 

·currently an employee of NSA but no record 

of travel since his return to the United States 

in March, 1961, has been located. 

SECRET 
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On page 402 it is indicated that NOSENKO provided 

C0!'1t'1ENT: On November 14, 1967, (N- 22c), NOSENKO 

stated he had heard from GHYP.ZNOV that the 

homosexual and planned ''acti ven lvork against 

him. 

On page ~-03 it is stated' that NO SENKO aid not ·:er1dfcai~~ 

the source of his information on 
~--------------~ 

) 

On August 1$ 1968, (N-213), NOSENKO stated 

s in the USSR several times. 

He was first of interest to the 7th Depart-

ment in 1957 or 58 but lat~~ in 1960, when 

he carne in connection with the Powers case, 

he was of interest to 1st Department. 

SECRET 
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It is noted that NO SENKO vms in the 

7th Department from 1955 ~o 1960 and in. 

the 1st Deparbnent in 1960-61. 

On page 407 it is stated NOSENKO did not indicate 

the source or date he acquired information onl~......, ______ ___, 
" .. ·~~ . :: 

COivfr1ENT : · On February 16, 1968, (N-141), NOSENKO 

.stated that he remembered the name of 
P------= 

as an auto tourist handled by the 6th Section, 

7th Department, who was arrested in 1960 or 

1961. He could recall nothing more 

On page 409 it is stated that NOSENKO has not explained 

\vhy he learned of the ~L=-------:--..11 . only in 1963 when he 

·\vas reviewing the files of VOLKOV and YEFRE!'KN although•'--~ 

vlas in the USS.f{ in 19 59 ~o;hen the.t were agents of NOSENKO. 

i 
' . 

SECH.ET 
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On F'ebruary 27, 1968, (N-147), NOSENKO 

a 

tourist, possibly a father and son but could 

recall nothing more. (I,t is noted that 

included have been destroyed. 

On page 410 it is stated that NOSENKO indicated no 

source for his information onr------------~ 1 

COMMENT: On Harch 18, 1965, (N-165), NOSENKO 

stated that he got this information from 

VLADil'iiR KRIVOSHEI. 

c~; 
On page 413 it is stated that NOSENKO claimed to be 

1""""'--------....:::::r@ 
in the Tth Departriierif- at the time was a 

target of the 1st Section, 1st Department. 

CO i'f1E;NT ~ On December 12, 1967, (N~66), NO~ENKO 

stated that' in J1,.me, 1963, GRYAZNOV of 

SECRET 
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Section, 1st Department, had requested 

NOSENKO's (7th Department) assistance in 

obtaining a hotel room for a homosexual 

the infrared process of the meeting between 

ELVIN (MARVIN) KA.NTOij 

he noted as· having occurred while he \.·las in the Embassy Section"'~ 

in 1960-61. 

COMl1ENT~ .· As,ihdicated previously, NOSENKO related 

that in 1963 he 'vas requested by a Deputy 
.. 

Chief of SCD to prepare a paper regarding 

agents of the 7th Department. NOSENKO in 

. turri requested three of the Section Chiefs. 

to give him information. Information regardin 

SECRET 
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w 
s furnished by EVGENI NOSKOV, 

Senior Case Officer, Section 1, 7th 

Department, who was acting in absence 

of VATAl .. I DEl<A, Chief of the Section. 

Thi~~listing of cases was not confined 

to the 1960-61 period but included recruit-

ments in other years 

On page 417 it is stated that NOSENKO's sourcing 

of the lead pertaining t 
u..--------:""' 

as not been estab-

lished. 

COMYlENT: On November 6, 1967, (N-12a) ·, NOSENKO related 

that in 1961 or 1962 this individual had con-

tacted Intourist with a proposal to send 
. \ 

tourists to the USSR. This,. of course, was 

within the responsibilities of 7th Department 

with which NOSENKO was affiliated in 1962. 

On page 1+17 it is not-ed that NOSENKO saw information 

SECRET 
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pertaining to~--==-------::::::1 when he was reviewing files 

.of VOLKOV and YEFRE:t·10V although he ivas their case officer v.rhen 

1959. 

COl,fr1ENT : It is noted that NOSENKO's notes on 

destroyed. This case has not 

yet been discussed w:i.th NOSENKO for clarification 

' - . '. ~ 

On page 419 it is stated that NOSENKO claims personal.· . , 

although he was in the American Embassy 

Section at the time. 
"· 

COMHENT; On September 2, 1968, (N-21H), NOSENKO 

stated that he had .heard of this meeting through 

~nother officer. The incident happened after 

NOSENi.CO had turned her over to another case officer. 

·~ 

£· '; 

On page 420 it is stated that NOSENKO did not indi-' 

·~ 
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have been destroyed. On Hay 23, 1968, (N-197), 

NOSENKO stated that this case happened in .1959 

before he went to the lst Dep~rtrnent i~ 1960. 

d 

consideration v7as given to using GRUSHA, who had 

been publicly compromised in the United States in 

with GRUSHA as a means of exerting pressure on 

a later time. This was a 7th Depart-

ment case w·hi le NO SENKO v1as in the 7th Department. 

On page 421 it is stated that NOSENKO did not indicate 

the source 6f-~nformation on 
1....1....------....... 

COMl'1ENT: /On December 5, 1967, (N-54), NOSENKO stated 

that the information \J·as obtained from the 

special file of the 7th De~artrnent 

( 
On page !+22. it is stated that NOSEN~ZO did not relate 

the 1962-64 service in the 7th Departme 

·~ 

SECRET 
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On November 28, (N-<4-6), NOSENKO stated that 

this case was included among the notes furnished 

to him by EVGENI NOSKOV acting for Section 

Chief VITPJ..I DERA in 19 63 (as noted 

On page 422 it is stated that NOSEN!:~O did not 

indicate his original source of information on,__ _______ d 

COHHENT: On Narch 1.8, 1968J (N-165), NOSE~~KO stated 

fhaF- he did not recall hoi·l he learned about 

this c~se but it happened after he left the 

1st Department in January, 1962. 

On page 423 it is stated that NOSENKO did not 

indic.:tte the source of his information o 
1.6......-------_.l 

COH.MENT: On November 10, 1967, (N--18d), NOSENKO 

in the USSR as a tourist 

in 1959t and an agent of the 3rd Section, 7th 

·~ . 

213 

) mt 50953 Docld: 32318825 Page 114 

I ., 

,•) 



SECR£T 

Department, had relations with her at the 

National Hotel \vhich 'I•Tere photographed. 

In 1962 or 1963 NOSENKO heard from _ 

GRYP.ZNOV that she was ~g~:i.n in Hoscow [§.s 

d was in "close relations" 

with a foreign Negro. 1st Department was 

planning to approach her and 9 if successful, 

to use her against P...merican code clerks 

On page 424 it is stated that NOSENKO did not relate 
.. ~ 

"· 
se to his 7th Department service and did not 

indicate the source· of information 

COHMENT: NOSENKO stated on November 28, 1967, 

(N-46), that this was one of the cases fur-

nished by EVGENI NOSKOV·in 1963 acting 

for VITALI DERA as indicated above. 

On page 425 it i. s sta_i;:.ed that NOSENKO did not recal 
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from whom he had heard about the 
~----------------------~ 

On Narch 5, 1968, (N-155), NOSENKO 

stated he saw the file on this case. The 

file was still in the ist Sectibn, 1st 

Depa1~tment, 
~, __ ,.. . 

On page427 it is stated thatNOSENKO did not i.ndicate 

the source of his.information on 

On November 28, 1967, (N-46), NOSENKO 

advised this Has from NOSKOV as indicated 

above. ( 

On page Lf 28 it is stated that NO SENKO did no.t 

indicate his source of information o 

On January 10, 1968) (N-·91), NOSENKO 

recalled this case while discussing cases 

where KGB or GFW officers came under suspicion. 

He st~ted that 7th Directorate surveillanc 

SECRET 
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detected r-----"'1~ contact with a KGB.:Offi.cer. 

Such contact had not been previously approved. 

This was reported to the Chairman.through 

regular channels and there was a scandal in 

SCD .. GRIBANOV personally reprimanded the 

officers involved 

On page 430 it is stated that NOSENKO did not indicate 

his source of information on 

COJ.vll'1ENT: It is noted that NO SENKO 1 s notes pertaining 

November 16, 1967, (N-25), NOSENKO stated that 

this case'occurred in 1959 when he was Deputy 

Chief of the 1st Section, 7th Department. 

The case officer for s MICHAEL 

VINOGHADOV. On Narcl1 29·, 1968, (N-174), 

NOSENKO stated that the Chief of 7th 

Department, DUBAS, had one or two meetings 

with him. H~ was considered to be recruited 

21.6 
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but NOSENKO did not know if he ever worked 

for KGB. ( 

On page /+31 it is stated that NOSENKO did not indicate 

COHHEN1:: On February 27, 1968p (N-147), NOSENKO stated 
. ~· 

that he remembered this name and that ·she was .·. 
'• 

not an American. He said the 2nd Section of ·.i_-

the 7th Department was working against her. 

s in the USSH January - February 1960)! ~-~ 

On page 4'33 lt is stated that NOSEN~(O did not indi.cate 

COi'1l·1ENT: ·On November 28, 1967, (N-46), NOSENKO stated 

that this case was among the cases furnished 

to him in 1963 by EVGENI NOSKOV, acting for 

VITALI DEHA as noted aboye. ( ' 
i 

i . 
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On page 434- it is stated NOSENKO has not indicated 

the source of his information on '"==--------..J·PJ 4i1f 

COrlJvlENT ~ This was also one o£ the cases fur-

nished NOSENKO by EVGENI NOSKOV as noted 

above. ( 

~5. 
On page 435 it is stated that NOSENKO did not indicate 

the source of his information 

C0l"lr1ENT: On Noverril)ei~ 25, 1967, (N-41), NOSENKO stated 

that they ''lere aut() tourists 1..ho ·were caught by 

the 7th Department engaging in in·te1ligence 

activities but the case was taken over by the 

1st Department when they visited the USSR in 

19 61. NO SENKO vms Deputy Cl1ief o.f the 1st 

Section at that time. KOSOLPPOV, who worked 

closely ·Hi th NO SENKO, ivas directly involved in 

. the case 

218 
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(iv o NE\-1 CASES AND NE~<J OR COJ:\TFIH!1ATORY - .. 
Information set forth above regarding the cases 

discussed in the CIA paper has clearl~ indicated that the 

current series of interrogations ·of NOS~<O. in 1967 and 

1968 have been much more thorough and·have produced 

voluminous info:i::1.11a.tion clarifying data obtained from. him 

in previous interview's., Of particular significance, 

howeverp in addition to that set forth above is information 

obtained during the cu1.·rent series of interviews i<rhich is 

completely new., Some of the information relates to new cases 

and some of. it is :ne~<T information on cases mentioned previously .. .,, 
. ·. 

Set forth beloiv is a summary of the most significant data 

in these categories -and additional ne~V' and confirmato:cy data 

obtained during the current interrogation.. Thi.s material not 

only suggests that the previous interviews were inadequate 

but also appears significant in assessing the bona fides of 

NO SENKO~ /).) 

A. NeH Cases 

1., 
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people of interest to PJ!:TROV of the 2nd Section., .. These 

The m:mte AQ Ao t1IR1'1AILOV was listed bestde the name 

NOSENKO stated that these 

th·?- cases of 
5hd. ,-----'ll"lr Dttto m~rks under the name 

·cHERl~ETSOV suggested that also was handling the cases 

and some 11.umbers 't·7hi ch Nos:r.:NKO said 'N'as the name "ZAI.'l'SEV'H and 

a KGB telephone numbero ~ 

~s Il~w infor·rnatton and so far as is kno~:m 
·~-----

this rn&tez·ial had not her-etofore been obse:r·ved or t:eanslated 

identical "ri in the USSR in connection 

with the "Plasticst USA E~:hibit' 1 in 1961, wbJ.ch. 1-.ras under the. 

auspicies of USIAo~-
rr----\ 5) ·,....,::=.:....__ ___ ----~, 

~ d to be identical with a 
1:-::::=----....._1 

man and w:L:fe v-rho in app~icat:l.\::>ns ·for passports ln April, 1961, 

indi.cated they pl_e.nned to depart ~bou.t ,A,pril 20, 1961 9 for a 

221 
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business trip of four weeks to Italy, Germany. the Soviet Union 

and England A subsequ.ent passport applicatJ.on fi.led by 
,......._ __ __,, £7) 

ndicated th...<::tt he 't'J'as in Mosco\v from May 20-29 ~ 
. . 

1961 f "U<::IA .. " , or .., Incruil.""l at USIA disclosed that ......._ ____ ___........_.6) 
·., 

l'ras given a contract on April 1~, 1961 ~ to design, produce 
..--------.15) . 

and install the exhibit, n the Sovic:~t Uniono 

' 
He -v.ras instructedp ho~fever, on October '20,- 1961~ to stop '<·JO:rk 

On July 19» 1968, the Director of Secur:tty~ CIA~ 

advi.s~d that i.n f-1ay 9 196lp a component of CIA was in contact 
.-------"11 s) . 

with o discuss problems in eld; 

hot-Yever, it '\1Jas not known whether his services \vere utilized. 

The Director of Security of CIA has al~o advised that 
~-----' 

)s of interest to a component of CIA in. 1959 \vhen he 

represented his.company at a fair in the USSR and in·l960 

\<v'hen he ,,as again scheduled to visit the Soviet Union. 

17----~~J . 
Has not been identified but may be 

\!:;;;ao-----o::'f 

identical wi 
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YURI V. ZAITSEV~ Attache, Soviet Embassy in ~.J'ashington in 

1955; bec~~e employed by State Deparbnent in 1958; was 

_______ detachc:d to USIA in 1959 and assigned to the Arne:rican 

National Exhibition in t1oscow; antl is ctu~rently a State 

. ' 
Depart111ent employee o The connections of bot d 

th USIA and the ftlct that ·they \'iere both of :i.nterest 

·to CIA m~e completely c<:msistent vri th NOSENKO' s comments 

.... ___ t~gax~_:i~ng ·the type of cases handled by the 2nd Section arid 

with PETROV's interest in establishing coverageo The ·same 
\>Tould apply to f he t!'aveled to 

the USSR in l96L -Hmvever, it cannot be· stated i'i'ith ce-z~ta:i.nty 
.. 

that these are the cases PETROV had in mind or,· if_ ·so-, ~fhether 

they weie the only cases in '"h:tch he. was interested at that 

On November 27 ~ 1967 (N -l}3) , when sho\m a list of· 

American Embassy personnel "i<lhich included the name 
~--==----' 

OSENKO stated there Has a military officer 

\>Tho· '\<Tas :i.n Russia for a shot·t period in 1962 't:Tho \~as of 

intt:~rest: to the 1st S.ect:Lon of the 1st Department ivi:"dch 

SECRET 
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initiated an. operation against him., This man 'tV'as born in 

Russi.a or his parents were bo:r:n in Russia· &'ftd I<GB put a 

female age:mt uELl,ADA" (I<:.LAR.l\ GORBlJ1~0VA) 1.n contact with him 

- . - ,• 

and NOSENKO believe.s tha.t photographs ,,1·ere taken of their 
.r--;__-..........,.,c So 

relat:tonso old the agent that he would come again 

to Nosccnv., NOSEN1<:0 st.ated that he 'i'l'as told about this case 

by GRYA.ZNOV., Investigation to identify this individual has 

not been initiated but there is no reasor1 to doubt the accuracy 

of NOSENKO' s infm·."mation 

1..1.-------------Tsr 
On January 13 and 30, April 10, and August 1.~ 1968, 

NOSENKO furnished information pertafning to th:i.s case. On 

January 13 (N-97), he. stated that Al .. EKSANJ)R STEPANOVICH HALYUGIN 

t,.va.s working with agent "AMIC011 (PIETRO CECCHI)~ an Italian 

cook working in Spaso House. He said that Ml~YUGIN had 

another Italian agent who w-as working in the Argentine Embassy. 

On January 30 (N-llL~), NOSENKO stated that IVJ:J}lUGIN recr .. lited : .' 

an Italian cook of the Argentine Embassy J a fri.end of PIETRO 

CECCHI, in the late 1950's. About 1960 or the beginni.ng of 

. 1.961 this a.gent left Noscow hn: New York to 'lvork as a cook 

224 
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for the representative of Holland to the 
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United Nations., 

'fhis agent• s file \vas transferred to the 1st Department of 

FCD t'll'hich \•ms planning to t..rork \vith him in the U. s. ~ luy 
On April 10~ 1968 {N~l'78); NOSENKO stated that this 

Italian agent may have been reci"'Uited on. a homosex-ual: ·bas:ts and 

had gone to Ne~1l' York to vrork as ·a cook for e:l. ther the l1elg:i..an 

or Di.ttch' r.epresentati ve to the United 'Nations. BORIS IVAl~OV, 

KGB resident in Ne'l.e~ Yor.k 9 t<n~s in i"loscoti about this time and 

was very interested in this cook., NOSENKO believed) that he 

might recognize the name of tb.is agent(~~) 
Investigation disclosed that the .individual referred 

to by NOSENKO was most llkely identical \eli thi.J,.--------t.J(!;) 

Italianp hor.n in 1920 1 ivho ar:rtved in New· York August 31, 1960 ~ 

and thereafter served as an employee in the household of the , 
• 

.~ ... 

the United Nations, 
lL........:~------. 

Subsequently, :i.n 1961, he b~~gan employment as a cook in the 

lr--------'IEr~bassy in Hashington, Do c~f(l· 
On August 1, 1968 (N-213), NOSEKNO w·as shown the 
I 

photogr.ap~s and names o~ PIETRO CECCHI an· L....loo-------__,..f:) 

225 
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J.v1Jl..LYUGIN. .He 

said given II some hint11 to l'fAI.YUGIN concerning 

another. Italian vm:r-ki:ng :f.n another Embassy who 

.-----'IS 
as interviev;ed by FBI Agents 

and 16 ~ 1968. He. immediately recognized the photograph <>f 

MALYUGIN and related hmr h~~ had t?een "set up11 in Moscow for 

black market activities. An Indian had requested that he 

sell some watches. He sold one to a Russian chauffeur and 

'\~as in contact with another Russian. to sell tHo more. They 

were picked up by KGB and he agreed to additional meetings 

under th1:eat of prosecution. 111\LYUGIN translated at the time +~ 

r-------Io~ ) '· 

of the arrest and subseqttently 'tva.s in contact '<1i th{[ !~out 

four or five times. Prior to his departure from Russia <n!.oth·er 

Soviet \vas introduced to 51e se lee ted the photograph, 

of BORIS SEMONEVICH IVANOV as resembling this individual whom 

he sa-v1 for about fifteen minutes. Arrangements· l'lere made for 

·subsequent contact in Ne'tv York but 
""""""-~ ... .d not follow· through. 

In 1961 or 1962 he "t--ras contacted by a. Soviet in Washington. He 
", 

Soviet. 

ph tograph of VLADIMIR PAVLOVICH ZAITSEV as the 
...........--""''..b) : 

nraintaira-;d that he refused to 

·ZAITSEV and has had no fui~ther contact. 
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that he h.ad furnished informat:l'.on to the Soviets in l'-1osccnV' 

but stated that he 'V1as afraid not to continue to meet with 

themo 

\..!;.------~(Y6 . 
On Api:i.l 2, 1968 (N~l'"76), NOSENKO stat.ed that '\!>mile. 

looking at an encyclopedia he had seen th<r~ ne.me of a flc:n'l'er 

whic.h re'minded him. of a KGB agent "t.ri th an unusual Jevri.sh name 

FIPXSEL~ This agent ·was married to an American furriero He 

also recalled anotheT furrier whose name 'i•7a.S 

another case :J..nvolvin.g a fath~r and son who '·iere in th.e tobacco 

business o This father and son ,,.,.ere Ame:cicans who had traveled 

to the USSR and tvere of :i.nterest to ~1IKF.AIL FEDOROVICH SHISHKIN 

of. the 7th Department which had an operation aga:tnst the son 

involv:i.ng KLARA K. GORBACHEVA,. (NOSENKO later correct€~d this, 

name to KLARA KONSTA.NTINOVA GORBUNOVA.) 

On April 4, 1968 (N-176), NOSF.NKO stated that SHISH1GN 

·a-t one time was Chief of the 1st Sectt"on of the 7th Depa:ctment t:' 

but later ·was demoted and b0came a Senior Case Off:i.cer in the 

Section ha.ndling busine_ssmen in the late 1950 1 s ~ The case 

involving the American tobacco man and his son cccurred iri the f 
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pe1:iod 1957-59 and possibly in 1959. NOSENKO stated that 

possibly the name of the young man "i'las ) 

On April 12, 1968 (N-179), a list of names including 

1"-"-------'11·~ 
those of and his son 

displayed to NOSENKO.. He selected the riame l:~-..uH~d sta·ted 

he bt-!lieved ·this ,.;ras :the name of the father and sonp!~eviously ·. 

mentioned by himo After seeing the name he recalled that he 

name of the young man was e did not 

know if a recruitment approach ha.d been made to these in.dividualse 

in the tobacco bustriess for many years and ~ave traveled +' 

throughout the world including trips to.the USSR .. 

[i .. .. Unknown Subj ecti.J . . 9{ ~J 
2.~·et::lcan O'vner of Hotel or Restauran!J 

On December 15, 1967, (N-73), NOSRNKO stated that 

when Premier KHRUSHCHEV came to the United States he was 

accompanied by various individuals including a Df~puty Chief 

of the 9th Directorate of KGB named SAHl\10 (or SAKHNO). This 

individual dealt w-ith managers of hotels and restaurants in 

connection tfith ~HRUSHCHEV' s visit. In 1962 an A-ner.ican .tcn:n:-ist$ 

. ·,.;ho was the 01-mer of a hotel or restaurant, 
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Y9rk, came to Moscow. and requested through Intourist to see SAHNO. 

SAHNO told NOSENKO that he knew. this man and asked NOSENKO to 

' accompany him to a meeting with him. The meeting took place in_ 

the office ofANKUDINOV, Chief of Intourist and VLADIMI~ BABKIN, 

Chief of an· Int·ourist Department~ was also present. The meeting / 

was purely social and, there was no recruitment attempt. On 

March 15, 1968 (N-164)-, NOSENKO in discussing this case,· stated 

~~ that this man was probably manage_r of a hotel and merely wanted· 

to see SARNO out of politeness. 

· ·Investigation to date ha·s not identified this 

individual. (Note: NOSENKO made reference to this incident ~~ 
. while discussing the 9th Directorate on July 9 or 13, 1964 but •. 
a separate case was not initiated. 

~ 
As indicated above NOSENKO mentioned a furrier by the 

r'---'----_,-f S) 
name of ~n April 2, 1968. This case was discussed 

with him again on April·4 and 12, 1968 (N-176, 179). He stated 
.... 

that he did not know the first name but the man was a furrier,(::· 

who was in the USSR on several occasions. KGB was working 

against him in the: early 1950's_and possibly also in the late 
. . . 

1950's •. His case,was handled by the Section inthe 7th Department 

· .;: ·which handled b~~i~~s~~en.:, NOSENKo<'ai.d not··~~~·· ~h~th;r ·this 

. ·~. 
men had been recruited ·r¥< II . , 

. :' . . 229. 
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Investigation has disclosed that the indivi.d•..tal 

refel~red to by NOS!?::NKO is tmdoiJ.bte.dly Jl.,..------------''...1 ( ~} 

a fur broker in New York v;ho made a number of tr.ips to 

advised. that he lived -v;ith a Soviet 't-'loman during h~s stay 

in th,e USSR rom 1941·~~ 19 45 f)Thi s \vmne.n' s name \•?'as ""-------,_.~) 
He also advised that he had met TATIANA FIARSEL about 1946 in 

the Soviet Uniono She later married a friend of hisp DANIEL 

SHERICH 'also engaged in the fur bus:tness in Ne't>T York., 

did not admit. be:tn.g contacted bjr Soviet. Iri~elligence but stated 
.. ~ 

he had abmys suspected that TATI.ANA F o SHERICH wras w·orking for 
r, 

Soviet Intelligence ;from the time that he had first met her. ~ 

B: · .. Addition~.l si~n.if1.cflnt ·nata u 

This case illustrates the :tnadequacy of the 

· processing of i:nfor111ation obtained from NOSENKO clurin.g 

previous int:e·r.-vie\r1s. On June 25 s 1964, NOSENKO furnished 

...... 

I 
j 

informat1 .. on concerning, an American code clerk .l,;;ho had defected 

to the USSR and who was being handled by NIKOLAY SEMENOVICH~ 11J 
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infonnatic.n:l relating to "'ZHARI i s 11 connection \td th Ir1dia 

suggested that he was identical w:i. th St1I'fH who w.~s ·stationed 

. in India from 1955 to 1959 as a code clerk and cormm.mications 

technician.. ·He 'transferred to Vienna, Aust:ria 9 ·in late 1959 

but t·es:i.gned from State Department. in December~ 1959; Sr-HTH 0 s 

whereabouts was 'lmkno"-rn from Nay or eat·ly Ju .. ue ~ 1960, 'lmtil 

October, 1967, when t:he Soviets publicized his defection and 

reported he w·as in the USSR. 

NOSF.Nl(O '\\-ras reintervielred concerning this matter on 

Octob,~r 31 9 November 29, and December 6 p 1.967 (N -3, 1~7, 57) , 

and furrdshed basically the same information as previously 

furnished. He ";ras of the opinion that FCD had taken "ZHARI" 

from Irtdia and believed tht\ t he had first heard about him 

in 196l;.however, ARTEMEV was connected with him in 1962o ~ 

There is little doubt that inqu.iries in 1964 regarding 

communications personnel stationed in India prior to 1961 -v;ould; ·J 

have discovered the .JOHN DISCOE SHITH case three years before : 
) 

the cas.e reported by 
t.....:::::----

SECRET 
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for this agent w·as PAVEL FEDEHOVICH 
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PANKRATOV ~~o intl'Oduced 

the agent to NOSENKO because NOSENKO 'i>la.s considering the 

possi.b:i.lity of us:tng her against correspondent .___ ___ __, 

e and PANKRA.TOV had a short meeting 'ifi th hel.':' on 

the street and NOSENKO v1as introduced to _her_ by Pft..Nl<RATOV 

as his KGB colleagt:te. . She had been an agent for some time 

and used on a "neutral bas-e, 11 (occasiona.lly ~7he·n ·there was 
.. . --· - ~ - ---- - ··-- -~-- ----·- -- --- .. ·- - ·- ... - --

a need on a particular .. bn·get::)-~ PANKHATOV told NOSEN1ZO it 
' > ... 

would be easy for her t.o agree to have "close relations" 

(intimate relations) vnth a foreigner and NOSEm<o said he 

t later saw her file vrhen 

NOSENRO said that he had m~::t this age1.1t with 

PA..~KRATOV in 195L~ and it 1:-1ould have been before mld-195L~o 

when PAN1CRATOV was transferred from the 1st Departmento On 

April 16, 1968, (N-181), NOSENKO said that KOVSHTJK had the 

file on FIAKSEt in 1960 or 1961 but he di.d not know ~\~hy 

KOVSHUK 'ims holding the file and did not know if KOVSHUK had 

taken the file over from PA!·JKRATOV in mid-~195L~. At the tlme 

KOVSHUK had the f:i.le it was ·reported that she was comtng back 

I 

to Russia (from the U. S.) :!fJ 
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On June 29~ 1968~ (N~20~)~ a photograph containing 

the name of ALE:KSAt\lDR MIKHAl.YLOVICH CHECHEVITSYN was d:i.splayed 

, to NO SENKO t<rho identified the phc»togre-ph as e:rr.t old photogriJ<ph 
; ... 

of SI<VORTSOV o It is noted that CHECHEVITSl:"N had accompan:ted 

ALEKSEY NIKOI..AYEVICH SOl .. OVY'E:V to Bangkok in 1960 w·ere SOI.OVYEV 

'\vas in contact with a 
L-------------------------------------------~' 

ts contact 't..ra.s the fi.rst _ gt~:P, of an attempted 

r{;;cr ... xl tment of It:aly lates:- in 1960. It is 

noted also that NOSENKO advised tha.t SKVORTSOV during 1960Q61 

was trying to get a visa to go to Italy 

the 

Soviets in Italy' in 1960 and :l.n F:ca:nce in 1962. He 'Has 

prorni.nently rrientioned :ln info:r:ma t:ton furnished by SHJ.i.NROCK 

't~Thich undoubtedly ema11ated from JOHN DISCOE SMITH, who \';ras 

De Significant Confit"'m:?tO_IT_}n~o.rm~~J:.:l.on U ;. ' 

RUKOV and URYV.:t) .. Yliiif} .. ~ 

On June 29 ~ 1968 ~ (N-206), NOSENKO \·ras shcnn1 a list 
I , 

of ·165 Soviets who applied for v_:i.sas to come to the Uni te.d 

•:> SECRET 
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.. ,·£~.-:?;~ 
St,stes in 1963 a.nd 1961~ under the sponsot~ship of the Co 

selected the phc;.tograph of V'LADIHIR GRIGORYEVICH SIRUKOV ,,;hich 

he said .'i<J'as familiar and he thougpt he was a young officer. who 
., 

11pr.act.:i.ced" in SCD in 1962d63 after r;tudyi.ng a.t the h:i..gher 

school of KGB~ H~~ also rec!ogn.ize.d the pht::>tograph a:nd na:.me of 

YUfHY VLltDINIROVICH URYVAYEV as a senior case officer in Section 

4 of 7th Department. He then recalled that STHUKOV had been 

afraid tc.~ come to the Uni. ted States. He and URYVAYEV h.e.d been 

selected as s~~ct.n."i ty officers ·for the group but URYVAYEV for 

·some reason cUd rlo~: receive a. visao STRUKOV became an of:fice.r 

in 2nd Section, 7th Depart.merit in 1963(/9 0J 
After the intervi(:fW' of- NOSENKO a recheck of FBI 

l~ecords disclosf:!d that S'.fHUKOV did com!a to the Uni te:d States 

but Uk.tYVAYEV did noto '•Jhile this is not of major importancet. 

it is considered a significant :tnd:tcati.cm'that NOSENKO's 

kno\';ledge of KGB vifas not dez·i~.red from KGB briefing but from 

actual service as an office:t:~ ~)· 

u..-----,--~-----' (~ 
On Harch 5~ 1968, (N-155), NOSENKO recognized the 

a list 
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Page 435 of the CIA paper describes the KGB operation 

involving the captioned i.mH vi duals who "Vrere arrested and 

recruited by KGB during l96i while visiting the USSR*· NOSENl\0 

r:eported that his f o~mer subordinate, V ~ V o KOSOlAPOV. was 
F-----""''S 

direetly involved in the case. After the""""" ____ ""_ eparture 

from t1os'co':·r they reported their arrest to Uo So authorit1.es 

and furnished descriptlons of the individuals involved in 

their rect"Ui trnf,.',_nt. 

On June 22r 1968, (N-205), the descriptions furnished 

by th•2 ,..._ ___ .,,~dre di. scussed 111i th NO SENKO~ He suggested 

that 11 VIKTOR" described by thern vmuld be KOSOLAPOV; the. 

"General" descr:i.bed by them was probably SERGEY MIKHJ-1.YLOVICH 

l"EDOSEYEV, a:nd "OLA11 \•:ras probably BOGDANOVA, a femc-lle officer· 

of 1st Section. When shovrn photographs of one NINA HOGDANOVA 

and one ELENA BOGDANOVA, NOSENKO believed that NINA BOGDJ\.NOVA 

was identical with tJ:·Ae female officer of the 1st Section 9 1st 

....-----""'11 s) 
Department~ vrho w·as involved in the 

l...!;..m:-----;;;;11 
He also 

stated that vLADHHR L'.VOVICH ARTEMEV, an officer of the 1st 

Departmentr was ~nvolved 
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Subsequently pl_:lg_1::~g~J:"aphs ~of KOSOLAPOV, FEDOSEl"EV, 

ARTR.t-.jEV t and Jhe_ t'i~O BOGDANOVAs ,,;·ere d:tsplayed to the 

made ftrm identifications of KOSOLAPOV, F'EOOSEYEV, 

and NINA BOGDA.NOVA as be:tng involved in their ,C8:S~~o~ ·The;F 

\vere not certain that ARTE.r-1EV was involved. 

[; .. ~~ ~'J:r~p o~ ~NOSENI<oe·s Mothii}~ 

On May 15, 1968, (N-194), NOSENKO in conversation 

mentioned that his mother had accompanied Nadam KOSYGINA on a 

trip to the Mediterranean and Western Europ~fil:.1 19?6» possibly 

I 

on the "Poebeda .' U) 

to CIA.concerninfJ, the 

visit Qf tLh_e __ -,-,S-o_S_~_P_o_b_e_d_a_1_1 _t_o_N_a_. p_l_E!__,'S, Ital), on Sept:ber 

1956. Included in the list of L}OO passengers were l\LAUDYA 

1\0SYGINA horn in 1908, passport number 123L~94, issued August 27, 

1956, and TAHARA NOSE~"KO, orn 1910, passport number 123495 

issued August 27, 1956-

.' J 

;, ' 

contain information 

concerning the captioned ind:J.vidual. NO S-ENKO reported that 'li¥hi le 

· she "Vias \·rprking in Hoscow· she fell. in love \vi th a KGB agE!nt 

' 
and was the target of an unsuccessful KGB recruitment 
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. It 1ir&S noted that she reported this· recruitment approach 

in January, 1959~ and la.ter furnished details of this attempt 

to a State Departrnen t secu.ri t.y off :i. cer. ~\ 

This case is undoubtedly identical w·i th a case 

previously xeported by ANATOl .. IY GOl.ITZYN conce:r·ning an American 

secreta~::-y who rebuffed a recruitment attempt. The tvm cases 
. . 

had not been tied toget~r prior to the current 

interviews of NOSENKo(.~~ · 

series of 

VLP...DIMIH DNITHYEVICH CHELNOI<JR<z. 
On November 18, 1967, (N-30), NOSENKO furni.shed a 

· l·l'i"'i tt.eri memorandum in '"'hich he 

as head of dealt with Intourist 

and vi.sited Russia several times. He l<lorked with his son, 

CJ]~~d both were suspected by KGB of hav:i.ng FBI connections. 

In. 1960 CHELNOKOV, 'liDO was Chief of the 7th Department p became 

of Intourist.. Thereafter 

he was i.n contact en the la.tte;: '\<laS in Mosco,.,. 

r-"""---'--"'IS> 
d CHELNOKOV' s 

llhen NOSENKO 'tva.s in. CHELNOKOV 0 s offi.ceff2~ 8 
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On November 18, 1967 ~ OJ-31) , NOSENKO stated th;t 
rr=-_..,.,.,s) . 

although ..rould have considered CHELNOKOV to be an 

. sly, 11 suspected11 CHELNOKOV·and used.him to settle questions 

'ivhic.h could not b.r~ s~ttled through Intourist. He did not 

knm~ CHEl.NOKOVr f.: full nn.me and 

said ·that CHELNOKOV had a 11 city number." NOSE~.ZO had previously 

i mt 50953 

e2{p1ained that KGB off::l.cers frequently gave their contacts a 

"ci t:y telephone ntunber0 rather than the telephone number of 

their KGB office although the telephone would be_ph:y:s:tcally 

located in the· offi.c~e of the KGB officet· 

.On July 3, 1968 t (N -207) 9 .NO SENKO stated he dld not 

--~---'"116 
knml1' '!.<7hether ne1; CHELNOKOV under hi.s true name. On 

June 10, 1968, a ph.otograph of CHELNOKOV was displayed to 

o failed to recognize it. Howevet·, he stated th;;tt he 

kne1v tvTo Soviets named CHELNOKOV; one worked in the section of 

Intourist that handled Intour:l.st guides and appeared to hold 

the position of supe:!."vi sor. The other was introduced to him 

in 1958 b?' an Intourist; off5.cial SEf~GI M. GUSKOV, as "an 
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gift purcel license. The. int!·oducti.on t.ot1k place in tl'M?. 

Intoux·ist office i.n Hor;cm>r and subseqtlent meetings occ'IJ.-rred 
i,------....1. 

in thls office or at otel. called hav:i.ng 

.telephoned CHEJ,NOKOV on several occasi<)ns f:rom the U o S. 

cox~~errd:ng specific s:t tuations involving issuance of tou:ri.st 

visas and related matters. 

Pages 129-130 of the CIA paper discuss the case 

i~epene'ted by NOSENKO involving RGB 5) 
OSENKO had :~.:·eported that 

s compromised on the basis of in.tiTI1ac1.es x..ri th a Soviet 

' i h h ' ' . 1' . K('t, woman wn c,. ~vere p ... otograpnec ·t;y ttH2: :-.. :n.)o The :;:-ect-u1. trnent. 

s made by DUBAS, Chi.ef r;f the 7th Departn~ent p 

t to criticize the 

Soviet Union. This approach W'&S made in 1957 or.- 1958 and 

DUBAS again en he came to Npscow in 1963. 
-... ., 

Thex.-eafter. 'i¥as turned over tc the FCD. .' J 

s inte:evie-..;ed by FBI Agents irl Novemb~r, 196L~, 

and con.fit'illed that he h.ad been apprt.H:i.Chx':!d and photographs of him 

and the Soviet f~male in cornpromi.stng pnsi 1:ions displayed to him; 
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however. s he denied inti.macies ~ .. "i th -the Sov:i.et 1·mman or 

agreement to collaborate with the KGB~~ 

During the intervie%'(: JWa~~?. a.vailable a pho·to= 

graph depleting him r~nd the Sovi.et \·loman (NADEZHDA I<OLESNIKOVA 

or KOLESHNIKOVA or KALESHNIKOVA) c Thi.s photograph ~:ras displayed 

to NOSENKO on May 3, 1968 5 (N-188), who immediately recogntzed 

the photo&p:-aph of( ~~d stated that he· believed the woman. 

he could not be absolutely sure ~.ec.ause the hair style appeared 

to be different~~ 
NOSENKO stated that although DUBAS (KONSTl~NTIN 

NIKITOVICH DUBAS) 't.ras Chief of the 6th Department in 1962 or 
~=---............... s) .. 

1963 ~men eturn~d to the USSR i he w·as invited· t.o contact 

' 
he had previ?usly_ talked to himo NOSENKO belieV<~d 

that. YURIY BELIKOV served as in.te:rpreteJ::' for DUBAS durlng the 

first :1.ntervie111 ( 1957 or 1958) ~ but DUBAS was probably a.ccompaniecl 

by somebody from the 6th Department in the 1962 or 1963 inte.rvie\ 

On. July 

1

15 , ~, photographs of 

displayed to y FBI Agents. He 
' . 

OUBAS and BELIKOV 

imm.ediately identified. wel:'e 

the t>hotograph of DUBAS as 11 the Chi-ef" who l.1ad made the 

approach to him. He said the photograph of BELIKOV resembled/'1<_ 
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